

Lev Davidovič Trockij / International Left Opposition Archives 1917-1919 (1920-1929) 1930-1934 (-1939)1917-1919

International Institute of Social History Cruquiusweg 31 1019 AT Amsterdam The Netherlands

hdl:10622/ARCH01483

Table of contents

Lev Davidovič Trockij / International Left Opposition Archives	
Context	4
Content and Structure	4
Access and Use	6
Allied Materials	6
Appendices	6
INVENTORY	11
TROTSKY/SEDOV PAPERS	11
GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE	
Lev Trotsky	11
Lev Sedov	
Natalija Sedova	
Others	
TROTSKY'S WRITINGS AND THEIR PUBLICATION	
Books	
"Istorija Russkoj Revoljucii"	32
"Moja Zizn'"	
Articles and essays	
Circular letters	
Publication of Trotsky's works	
Letters from publishing houses and other organizations	
Letters from persons	
Other documents	
'Perepiska Lenina s Trockim' ("The Trotsky Papers")	
OTHER DOCUMENTS	
INTERNATIONAL SECRETARIAT (IS) OF THE ILO/ICL	
GENERAL	
Minutes	
Correspondence	
Other documents	
INTERNATIONAL PRECONFERENCE AND PLENA OF THE ILO/ICL	
The International Preconference of the ILO, Paris, 1933 February 4-8	
IS Commission for Preparation of the Preconference	
Plenum, 1933 May 13-16	
Plenum, 1933 August 19-21	
Plenum, 1933 November 18-19	
NATIONAL SECTIONS AND ADHERING GROUPS	
Europe	
Austria	
Correspondence	
Other documents	
Belgium	
Correspondence	
Minutes	
Other documents	
Bulgaria	
Czechoslovakia	
Denmark	
France	
Correspondence	
Other documents	42
Germany	42

	Correspondence	42
	•	43
		44
Gr		44
		44
		44
	•	45
Но		45
		46
		46
		46
		47
l itl		47
		47
		47
	•	47
		48
		48
		48
Зр		
	•	48
		50
Con		50
		50
		50
	•	51
	•	51
•		51
		51
		52
		52
		52
		52
		52
		52
		52
•		52
		53
		53
Un		53
	•	53
		54
		54
OTHER DOCUME	TS	54
DOCUMENTATION		55
Lev Trotsky		55
Social-political and	conomic issues concerning	France55
The Spanish Revo	tion	56
		56
Other subjects		56
-		56
List of the accrual		57

Lev Davidovič Trockij / International Left Opposition Archives

Collection ID ARCH01483 Creator Trockii, Lev Davidovič

Other Creator(s) International Left Opposition; International Communist League. International

Secretariat.

Period 1917-1919 (1920-1929) 1930-1934 (-1939)1917-1919

Period (bulk) 1917-1919

Extent 4,34 m.

Language list English

Language of Material Russian, French

Context

Biographical Note

Lev Trotsky: true name: Lev Davidovič Bronštejn; born in Janovka, Cherson province, Ukraine, Russia 1879; murdered in Mexico City, Mexico 1940; revolutionary Marxist and theoretician, Bolshevik leader, Soviet official and main rival of Stalin; played an important role in the 1905 Revolution; lived abroad until 1917; returned to Russia after the February Revolution and joined the Bolsheviks; led the peace negotiation team in Brest-Litovsk; served as Commissar of War and reorganized the Red Army; got into conflict with Stalin after Lenin's death in 1924; deprived of his functions in 1927 and expelled from the Communist Party; exiled in 1929 he lived in Turkey, France, Norway and Mexico. International Left Opposition (ILO): origin of the Trotskyist movement can be traced to the Left Opposition within the Communist Party of the Soviet Union 1923-1927; forbidden in 1927; from 1929 the centre of the opposition moved from Russia to Western Europe; the International Secretariat (IS) of the ILO was founded in Paris 1930; in 1933 the ILO changed its name into International Communist League (ICL); in 1938 the Fourth International was founded in Paris.

Content and Structure

Content

Trotsky Papers (mainly carbon copies): correspondence between Lev Trotsky and Natalija Sedova and Lev Sedov 1931-1937; with and between various Trotskyists in Europe, including Eugen Bauer, Jeanne Martin, Raymond Molinier, Alexandra Pfemfert, Lev Sedov; letters from several correspondents in the Soviet Union 1931-1935; correspondence relating to the stay of V.P. Volkov in Austria and Paris 1933-1936; manuscripts of books and articles by Lev Trotsky, including `Istorija Russkoj Revolucii' and `Moja Žizn'; correspondence relating to the publishing of Trotsky's books 1929-1933; correspondence between Lenin and Trotsky published as 'The Trotsky Papers 1917-1922'. ILO/ICL, International Secretariat: documents on the International Preconference of the ILO 1933; documents on the plena of the IS 1933, [1936?]; minutes of meetings of the IS 1931-1934; correspondence, circulars and other documents of the IS 1930-1934, with a file on the discussion about a new party in Germany; correspondence, mainly with IS, circular letters, resolutions, reports, leaflets and other documents of the national sections and adhering groups in Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Czechoslovakia, France, Germany, Great Britain, Greece, Holland, Hungary, Italy, Lithuania, Luxemburg, Norway, Poland, Rumania, Spain, Switzerland, Argentina, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Cuba, Ecuador, Indochina, Japan, Mexico, South Africa and the USA; files on the European Antifascist Congress 1933, the International Conference of Left Socialist and Communist organizations 1933, etc. Papers of Emmanuel Loubier: documents 1930-1935.

Correspondence of Trotsky with Hugo Sonnenschein (pseudonym: Sonka) 1929-1939.

NB. Papers of Lev Trotsky are also held at the Houghton Library, Harvard University, Cambridge, Mass. and at the Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace at Stanford University, Palo Alto, California, USA.

Arrangement

Classifying the Trotsky and ILO papers it seemed rather self-evident to maintain within the ILO sub-group the country files. One gets the impression that in the ILO office the communications with the sections were filed per country. Dealing with all the correspondence outside the country files was less self-evident. It was decided to describe them per item ("general correspondence"). This has after all the advantage of being able to mention of each letter not only the exact date, but also whether the letter is a manuscript one, a typescript one, or a carbon copy. When a document is a telegram it is mentioned; when a postal card, or a picture postcard no such mention is made; enclosures are not mentioned.

About half of the general correspondence consists of carbon copies (or, in a few cases, manuscript copies). Many are without sender, some without addressee. If possible, senders/addressees are solved. If not for certain: [] and "probably" are used. Both indications are interchangeably used for different degrees of uncertainty. For reasons of easy reference of the general correspondence we have not separated the originals and the copies, but listed them together.

Not only in the general correspondence, but also in other parts of the archive the letters/carbon copies from Trotsky are listed with year, month and day. Please note that outside the general correspondence it is not mentioned whether a letter is an original or a copy. More often than not the letters from the IS and its office workers are copies, the letters from the sections and its workers not.

Pseudonyms are solved, when known, except in instances where a person is generally known by his/her pseudonym. Please note, that quite a few documents are in Russian. In the inventory the international transcription has been used. An exception has been made for "Trotsky", instead of "Trockij". Originally the collection contained a higher amount of printed documents, but they have been incorporated in the IISH library. A small amount of photographs are now in the IISH Audiovisual Department. In the inventory the term "cover" is used for 5-13 items, cover for more than 13 items. The collection measures five meters. The card index system of the collection measures one meter.

Processing Information

Inventory made by Hermien van Veen in 1990. Important contributions to the description of the documents have been made by Karel Hoskens and Emile Schwidder.

Subjects

Geographic Names

USSR (former) France

Persons

Sedov, Lev Sedova, Natalija Molinier, Raymond

Organizations

Fourth International Lique Communiste de France

Themes

Socialist and social democrat parties/Socialist International
Communist movements and parties
Exiles/Political refugees
Fascism and Nazism/ Fascist and Nazist movements and parties/Anti-fascist movements
International organizations

Material Type

Archival material

Access and Use

Access

Not restricted

Restrictions on Use

For reasons of protection of the original documents, only scans are available for use.

Preferred Citation

Allied Materials

Alternative Form

45 security microfilms (1991). Partly published in: The Trotsky Papers 1917-1922. Annotated by Jan M. Meijer. Vol. 1. 1917-1919. Vol. 2. 1920-1922. The Hague, 1964-1971.

Location of Originals

Originals in possesion of the Houghton Library, Harvard University, Cambridge, Mass., USA

Appendices

INTRODUCTION

The exile period of Lev Trotsky and the foundation of the ILO

Much information concerning life and thought of Lev Trotsky (1879-1940) and - to a lesser extent - of Lev Sedov (1906-1938), can be found in Isaac Deutscher 's biography. Here the listing of some events relevant to the collection (from 1 January 1929 onwards) may be sufficient. The events listed not only concern Trotsky, but also the founding and functioning of the International Left

Opposition (ILO). On p. XI a short list of publications is given, from which the following data are drawn.

Chronology

1929

January 20 - Trotsky, in internal exile in Alma Ata, exiled from the Soviet Union.

February 12 - Trotsky, Natalija Sedova (1882-1962) and Lev Sedov arrive in Istanbul.

March 7 or 8 - Trotsky and his family move into a house in Büyük Ada/Prinkipo, Turkey.

July - The Russian Left Opposition outside the Soviet Union publishes in Paris the first issue of Bjulleten' oppozicii, edited by Trotsky.

August 15 - The first issue of La Vérité is published by French Oppositionists.

Summer - Trotsky finishes "Moja Zizn" ("My Life").

1930

April 6 - Representatives of Left Opposition groups in eight countries meet in Paris and establish the ILO as a faction of the Third International. They appoint its International Secretariat (IS); tasks of the IS are to publish an international bulletin and to prepare an international conference.

November- Trotsky finishes the first volume of "Istorija Russkoj Revoljucii".

1931

February 18 - Lev Sedov leaves his father in Prinkipo and resumes his studies in Berlin, to which publication of Bjulleten' oppozicii is transferred.

March 1 - Trotsky's home at Prinkipo burns to the ground, after which he then moves to Kadiköy. Autumn - The IS of the ILO moves from Paris to Berlin.

1932

June- Trotsky finishes "Istorija Russkoj Revoljucii".

November 14 - Trotsky leaves Turkey to give a speech in Copenhagen.

December 11 - Trotsky returns to Turkey, and begins to write a report on discussions he held with other Left Oppositionists in Denmark and a programmatic document for an international conference to be held in February.

1933

January 5 - Zinaida Volkova, Trotsky's eldest daughter, commits suicide in Berlin.

February 4-8 - Representatives of eleven European and American sections meet in Paris for the Preconference of the ILO. They decide on the formation of a plenum of one delegate for each of the five main sections. The IS is selected by the plenum, is responsible to the plenum and can be deposed by the plenum. Task of the IS is connection, information, control and political incentive. The Preconference decides on Paris as location for the IS.

The Freconterence decides on Fans as location for the 13.

March - Lev Sedov escapes Nazi terror by fleeing to Paris.

March 13-16 - The plenum of the ILO endorses Trotsky's proposal for a new German party.

July 17 - Trotsky and Natalija Sedova sail from Prinkipo, arriving at Cassis, France, July 24. On July 25 they take up residence at Saint-Palais, near Royan.

August 19-21 - The plenum of the ILO changes its name to International Communist League (ICL), considering itself no longer a faction of the Third International.

August 26 - The Declaration of Four, a call for a new International, written by Trotsky, is signed by representatives of the ILO, Sozialistische Arbeiterpartei (SAP), Revolutionair-Socialistische Partij (RSP) and Onafhankelijke Socialistische Partij (OSP).

August 27-28 - A conference of independent socialist and communist organizations meets in Paris; a majority refuses to join the call for a new International.

October 9 - The Trotsky's leave Saint-Palais.

November 1 - The Trotsky's settle in Barbizon.

December 30 - Representatives of the organizations that signed the Declaration of Four in August hold a conference in Paris.

1934

April 15 - Trotsky is forced to leave Barbizon and has to keep moving from place to place until July 10, when he settles in Domène, near Grenoble.

August 25 - The Ligue Communiste de France votes in favor of a proposal (known as "the French turn"), that its members join the Section française de l'Internationale ouvrière (SFIO).

June 14 - The Trotsky's leave France, arriving in Norway June 18. They settle in Weksal, near Hönefoss.

1936

August 19-24 - First Moscow trial.

December 19 - Trotsky is deported from Norway.

1937

January 9 - Trotsky arrives in Mexico; they settle in Coyoacán, Mexico City.

January 23-30 - Second Moscow trial.

April 10-17 - The Commission of Inquiry, headed by John Dewey , starts investigating the Moscow trial's charges against Trotsky and Lev Sedov .

December 12 - The Dewey Commission declares Trotsky (and Sedov) not guilty.

February 16 - Lev Sedov dies under mysterious circumstances in Paris hospital.

September 3 - The Fourth International is founded in France, and its statutes agreed upon.

August 20 - Trotsky is mortally wounded; he dies August 21.

The archive

On December 28, 1935 the IISH bought from Lev Trotsky about 800 documents 1917-1922. The collection was called by Trotsky the Lenin-Trotsky correspondence (Perepiska Lenina s Trockim), although quite a few communications are to and from others. In 1936 negotiations were carried on between IISH and Trotsky/Lev Sedov on other parts of Trotsky's archive. Some parts were already transported to the Paris branch of the IISH, when in the night of 6/7 November 1936 the Paris branch was broken into with the express object of taking possession of Trotsky's archives. Trotsky then decided to take his archives with him to America. In the summer of 1940 he transferred them to the Harvard College Library . The Boris I. Nicolaevsky Collection, bought in 1963 by the Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace at Stanford University, was found to contain papers of Trotsky and Sedov too (9 meters).

However, a part of his papers remained behind in Europe. The IISH annual report of 1939 states the acquisition of a collection from Abel, "Abel" being the code word to avoid the name Trotsky (Repeatedly Trotsky referred to Stalin as Cain). It was probably in July 1939 that part of Trotsky's personal archive (manuscripts and correspondence 1929-1937) was acquired, together with papers from Natalija Sedova (including letters from Sedov 1931-1933), from Sedov (including letters from his father 1935-1937) and records of the International Secretariat of the ILO/ICL (1930-1934), or SIBL (Secrétariat international des Bolcheviques-Léninistes) as the collection was called previously. Together with the Trotsky papers and the ILO papers a third group of documents was acquired: records of the Ligue Communiste de France and of the Parti Ouvrier Internationaliste (POI)/ Parti Communiste Internationaliste (PCI), tendance Molinier-Frank, including many papers of Raymond Molinier (1904-). The records of the Ligue-POI/PCI are not listed in the Trotsky/ILO inventory, although documents are related. One should be aware that Raymond Molinier and Pierre Frank (1906-1984), among others, held several positions in the ILO, as well as in the French Opposition. Letters from Lev Trotsky are also to be found in the Ligue Communiste de France archive.

Classifying the Trotsky and ILO papers it seemed rather self-evident to maintain within the ILO sub-group the country files. One gets the impression that in the ILO office the communications with the sections were filed per country. Dealing with all the correspondence outside the country files was less self-evident. It was decided to describe them per item ("general correspondence"). This has after all the advantage of being able to mention of each letter not only the exact date, but also whether the letter is a manuscript one, a typescript one, or a carbon copy. When a document is a telegram it is mentioned; when a postal card, or a picture postcard no such mention is made; enclosures are not mentioned.

About half of the general correspondence consists of carbon copies (or, in a few cases, manuscript copies). Many are without sender, some without addressee. If possible, senders/addressees are solved. If not for certain: [] and "probably" are used. Both indications are interchangeably used for different degrees of uncertainty. For reasons of easy reference of the general correspondence we have not separated the originals and the copies, but listed them together.

Not only in the general correspondence, but also in other parts of the archive the letters/carbon copies from Trotsky are listed with year, month and day. Please note that outside the general correspondence it is not mentioned whether a letter is an original or a copy. More often than not the letters from the IS and its office workers are copies, the letters from the sections and its workers not.

Pseudonyms are solved, when known, except in instances where a person is generally known by his/her pseudonym. Please note, that quite a few documents are in Russian. In the inventory the international transcription has been used. An exception has been made for "Trotsky", instead of "Trockij". Originally the collection contained a higher amount of printed documents, but they have been incorporated in the IISH library. A small amount of photographs are now in the IISH Audiovisual Department. In the inventory the term "cover" is used for 5-13 items, cover for more than 13 items. The collection measures 4.34 meters. The card index system of the collection was incorporated in the folders and covers during the preparation of the digitzation in the year 2013.

LIST OF PSEUDONYMS

Pseudonym / User

Adolf - Klement, Rudolf

Albert - Jungclas, Georg

Arlen - Vásquez, Frederico

Audouin - Molinier, Henri

*Bauer, Eugen/Erwin - Ackerknecht, Erwin

Blasco - Tresso, Pietro Braun, E./N. - Wolf, Erwin

Camille - Klement, Rudolf

Clart - Rous, Jean

Crux - Trotsky, Lev

D(oud)- Doudain, Maurice

Durand - Sedov, Lev

Erde - Friedberg, Karl

Etienne - Zborowski, Mark

Feroci - Leonetti, Alfonso

Fersen, L. - Sendon, Enrique

Fischer, Oscar - Schüssler, Otto

Fosco - De Bartolomeo, N.

François - Frankel, Jan

Frédéric - Klement, Rudolf

Gebert - Porzsolt, Ladislaus

Giacomi - Bavassano, G.

Gil - Sedov, Lev

Give - Vereecken, Georges

Glenner, John - Frankel, Jan

Graef, Max - Frank, Jakob

Gurov, G. - Trotsky, Lev

*Held, Walter - Epe, Heinz

Islas, E. - Milesi, P.

Jan - Frankel, Jan

Julien - Tresso, Pietro Keller, Werner - Frankel, Jan

Kin - Sedov. Lev

*Lacroix, Henri - Lavid, Francis Garcia

Legrand - Cannon, James Patrick

Lehmann - Rüssbuhldt, O.

Lode, Roelandt - Van Droogenbrock, J.H.

Ludwig - Poretsky, Ignace

Maciel - Milesi, P.

Mark - Sedov, Lev

Markin, N. - Sedov, Lev

Martel - Cannon, James Patrick

Martin - Leonetti, Alfonso

Mèche, J. - Meichler, J.

*Mill, M. - Ohkun, P.

Molinié- Molinier, Henri

*Munis, G. - Grandizo, M.F.

Nejdanoff - Manov, Stéphane

Nelz, Walter - Ost, Walter

Nicole - Wolf, Erwin

Niel, Shi - Liu, Jeng-Ching

Obin, J. - Ohkun, P.

O-r - Schüssler, Otto

*Parijanine, M. - Donzel, M.

Paulsen - Estrin, Lilija

Ray - Molinier, Raymond

*Rosmer, Alfred - Griot, Alfred

*Rosmer, Marguerite - Thevenet, Marguerite

Schmidt, W. - Sobolevicius (Soblen), Roman

Scholze - Neurath, Alois

Schwab - Walcher, Jakob

Schwarz - Sedov, Lev

Senin - Sobolevicius, Abraham

Solce - Neurath, Alois

Sonka - Sonnenschein, Hugo

Souzo - Leonetti, Alfonso

Steen, Walter - Klement, Rudolf

Theodor - Klement, Rudolf

Torino - Leonetti, Alfonso

Trent - Shachtman, Max

Van - Van Heijenoort, Jean

Vercesi - Perrone, Ottorino

Verny, J. - Frankel, Jan

Vitte - Yotopoulos, D.

*Weber, Sara - Jakobs, Sara

Well, Roman - Sobolevicius (Soblen), Roman

Zeman, Anton - Grylewicz, Anton

Zvon - Salfrys, S. * Pseudonym maintained in the inventory.

LIST OF THE MICROFILMS

N.B. For consultation permission is required.

Microfilm / Inv.nos.

- 1. 1-150.
- 2. 151-340.
- 3. 341-510.
- 4. 511-675.
- 5. 676-720.
- 6. 721-722.
- 7. 723-724.

- 8. 724-725.
- 9. 726-727.
- 10. 728-730.
- 11. 730-731.
- 12. 732.
- 13. 732-733.
- 14. 734.
- 15. 735-737.
- 16. 738-741.
- 17. 742-745.
- 18. 746-749.
- 19. 750-796.
- 20. 797-799.
- 21.800-801.
- 22. 802-807.
- 23. 808-839.
- 24. 840-872.
- 25. 873-902.
- 26. 903-934.
- 27. 935-963.
- 28. 964-988.
- 29. 989-1008.
- 30. 1009-1036.
- 31. 1037-1069.
- 32. 1070-1101.
- 33. 1102-1130.
- 34. 1131-1153.
- 35. 1154-1191.
- 36. 1192-1238.
- 37. 1239-1254.
- 38. 1255-1267.
- 39. 1268-1274. 40. 1275-1280.
- 41. 1281-1285.
- 42. 1286-1291.
- 43. 1292-1300.
- 44. 1301-1304.
- 45. Inventory.

INVENTORY

TROTSKY/SEDOV PAPERS GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE

Lev Trotsky

- 1-180 Letters addressed to Trotsky . Ms. and ts. letters and carbon copies. 1929-1937. 180 covers
 - 1 Arbeiderpartiets gymnasiast-og studentergruppe, 1934 January 8, Ts.
 - 2 Fraction de gauche, opposition, 1933 January 12.
 - 3-8 [Frank, P.]
 - 3 1930 July 30.
 - 4 1931 July 13.
 - 5 1931 October.

- 6 [1933 July 7].
- 7 1933 July.
- 8 n.d.
- 9 [Frankel], J., 1932 April [9], telegram.
- 10 [Heller], Barton, 1933 May 27, also addressed to the IS.
- 11-14 Mannoury, G.
 - 11 1930 February [3], telegram.
 - 12 1930 February 4.
 - 13 1930 February 10.
 - 14 1930 February 23.
- 15-16 Mjasnikov, G.
 - 15 1929 September 28, Ms.
 - 16 n.d., Ms.
- 17-56 [Molinier , R.].
 - 17 1932 January 10.
 - 18 1932 February 8.
 - 19 1932 February 18.
 - 20 1932 February 27.
 - 21 1932 March 3.
 - 22 1932 March 4.
 - 23 1932 March 19.
 - 24 1932 May 12.
 - 25 1932 June 8.
 - 26 1932 June 23.
 - 27 1932 July 4.
 - 28 1932 July 17.
 - 29 1932 July 19.
 - 30 1932 July 25.
 - 31 1932 July 25.
 - 32 1932 August 3.
 - 33 1932 September 6.
 - 34 1932 September 27.
 - 35 1932 October 3.
 - 36 1932 October 21.
 - 37 1932 October 27.
 - 38 1932 October 29.
 - 39 1932 November 3.
 - 40 1932 November [4].
 - 41

- 1932 November 8 , telegram, 'signed' by R. Molinier .
- 42 1932 November 10.
- 43 1932 December 16.
- 44 1932 December 21.
- 45 1932 December 28.
- 46 1933 February 6.
- 47 1933 February 21.
- 48 1933 April 6.
- 49 1933 September 29.
- 50 1933 December 5.
- 51 1933 December 12.
- 52 1933 December 20.
- 53 n.d. telegram, 'signed' by R. Molinier .
- 54 n.d. telegram, 'signed' by R. Molinier .
- 55 n.d.
- 56 n.d.
- 57 Müller, C. 1936 December 22.
- 58-61 Parijanine, M.
 - 58 1932 September 10.
 - 59 1933 February 4.
 - 60 1933 March 12.
 - 61 n.d., Ms.
 - 62 Paz, Magdeleine, 1929 April 5.
- 63-65 Paz, Maurice
 - 63 1929 March 20.
 - 64 1929 March 27.
 - 65 1929 May 25.
 - 66 [Pevsner, M.], 1933 December 28, Ms., also addressed to N. Sedova .
- 67-68 Pfemfert, A.
 - 67 1931 November 27, Ms.
 - 68 1931 December 2, Ms.
- 69-177 Sedov, Lev
 - 69 1931 March 29, Ms.
 - 70 1931 April 28, Ms.
 - 71 1931 May 27, Ms.
 - 72 1931 July 1/2, Ms.
 - 73 1931 August 20, Ms.
 - 74 1931 August 29, Ms.

- 75 1931 September 18, Ms.
- 76 1931 October 11, Ms.
- 77 1931 October 11.
- 78 1931 November 3, Ms.
- 79 1931 November 26, Ms.
- 80 1931 December 1.
- 81 1931 December 2, Ms.
- 82 1931 December 23.
- 83 1931 December 30.
- 84 1932 January 1, Ms.
- 85 1932early part of the year, Ms.
- 86 1932 [early part of the year], Ms.
- 87 1932 January, Ms.
- 88 1932 February 10.
- 89 1932 February 12.
- 90 1932 February 16.
- 91 1932 February 17, Ms.
- 92 1932 March 10.
- 93 1932 March 14, Ms.
- 94 1932 April 15, Ms.
- 95 1932 April 25, Ms.
- 96 1932 April-May, Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 97 1932 May.
- 98 1932 June 20.
- 99 1932 June 27.
- 100 1932 August 20.
- 101 1932 September 2, Ms.
- 102 1932 September 19, Ms.
- 103 1932 October 12.
- 104 1932 October 25, Ms.
- 105 1932 December 16, Ms., probably to Trotsky andN. Sedova .
- 106 1932 December 22, Ms.
- 107 1932 Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 108 [1932] Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 109 [1932] Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 110 [1932] Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.

- 111 1933 January 16/17, Ms., also addressed to N. Sedova .
- 112 1933 February 20, Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 113 [1933] [February], Ms.
- 114 [1933] [Winter], Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 115 1933 April 26, Ms.
- 116 1933 April 26, Ms.
- 117 1933 May 5, Ms., also addressed to N. Sedova.
- 118 1933 May 17, Ms., also addressed to N. Sedova.
- 119 1933 Spring, Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 120 1933 June 5, Ms., also addressed to N. Sedova.
- 121 1933 June 6, Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 122 1933 June 14, Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 123 1933 July 4, Ms.
- 124 1936 October 5.
- 125 1936 October 26.
- 126 1936 November 3.
- 127 1936 November 22, addressed to N. Sedova, probably also to Trotsky.
- 128 1936 December 7, probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova
- 129 1936 December 14.
- 130 1936 December 16.
- 131 1936 December 27, probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 132 1937 February 1.
- 133 1937 February 8.
- 134 1937 February 11.
- 135 1937 February 15.
- 136 1937 [February] 17, telegram.
- 137 1937 February 18, probably to Trotsky.
- 138 1937 February 19.
- 139 1937 February 19.
- 140 1937 February 22.
- 141 1937 February 23.

- 142 1937 February, probably to Trotsky.
- 143 1937 March 2.
- 144 1937 March 8/9.
- 145 1937 March 11.
- 146 1937 March 30.
- 147 1937 April 3.
- 148 1937 April 3.
- 149 1937 April 6.
- 150 1937 April 8.
- 151 1937 April 13.
- 152 1937 April 13.
- 153 1937 April 20.
- 154 1937 April 23.
- 155 1937 April 27.
- 156 1937 April 30.
- 157 1937 May 7, probably to Trotsky.
- 158 1937 May 13.
- 159 1937 May 18.
- 160 1937 May 20.
- 161 1937 May 25.
- 162 1937 May 27.
- 163 1937 June 1, probably to Trotsky.
- 164 1937 June 2.
- 165 1937 June 8.
- 166 1937 June 11.
- 167 1937 June 25.
- 168 1937 June 29, probably to Trotsky.
- 169 1937 [June], probably to Trotsky.
- 170 1937 July 1.
- 171 1937 July 5.
- 172 1937 July 9.
- 173 1937 July 17, telegram.
- 174 1937 July 22.
- 175 n.d. Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 176 n.d. Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 177 n.d. Ms., probably to Trotsky and N. Sedova.
- 178 Sneevliet, H., Ts., 1935 February 8.
- 179 Sobolovicius, A., Ms., 1933 January 3.

180 N.n., [1933].

181-382 Letters from Trotsky . Ms. letters and carbon copies. 1928-1937. 202 covers 181 [Bolshevik-Leninist Group], 1935 July 13.

182-183 [Braun].

182 1937 February 17.

183 1937 February 18.

184 [Carillon], Y., 1936 December 17.

185-190 Frank, P.

185 1931 June 30.

186 1931 July 5.

187 1931 July 19.

188 1933 August 3.

189 1933 August 31.

190 1933 September 17, probably to Frank.

191 Grylewicz, A. 1935 August 12, probably from Trotsky.

192-195 Held, W.

192 1934 March 29, probably from Trotsky.

193 1934 December 17, probably from Trotsky.

194 1937 February 17, probably from Trotsky.

195 1937 March 11, probably from Trotsky to Held.

196-222 IS.

196 1930 April 21.

197 1930 May 12.

198 1930 July 12, probably to the IS.

199 1931 April 2.

200 1931 March 7.

201 1931 July 13.

202 1931 August 2.

203 1931 December 11.

204 1931 December 27.

205 1932 May 6.

206 1932 May 20.

207 1932 July 4.

208 1932 September 16.

209 1933 January 4.

210 1933 January 5.

211 1933 March 7.

212 1933 March 8.

213 1933 March 9.

- 214 1933 March 19.
- 215 1933 March 19, probably to the IS.
- 216 1933 March 23.
- 217 1933 March 28.
- 218 1933 April 17.
- 219 1933 April 30.
- 220 1933 August 25.
- 221 1936 June 22.
- 222 n.d.
- 223 Isaacs, H.R., 1937 February 20.
- 224 LaFollette, S., 1937 March 15.
- 225 [Lanis, V.], 1933 March 25.
- 226-229 Mannoury, G.
 - 226 [1931] February [ca. 3].
 - 227 [1931] February 4, probably from Trotsky.
 - 228 [1931] February 17 , probably from Trotsky to Mannoury .
 - 229 [1931] March 2, probably from Trotsky.
 - 230 [Minister of Education in France], 1933 February 17.
- 231-232 Mjasnikov, G.
 - 231 1929 [June].
 - 232 1930 January 10, probably from Trotsky.
 - 233 [Molinier, H.], 1937 February 16.
- 234-268 Molinier, R.
 - 234 1931 February 27.
 - 235 1931 May 7.
 - 236 1931 July 15.
 - 237 1931 August 3.
 - 238 1932 January 9.
 - 239 1932 January 13.
 - 240 1932 January 16.
 - 241 1932 February 26.
 - 242 1932 March 6.
 - 243 1932 March 11, telegram.
 - 244 1932 March 13.
 - 245 1932 March 22.
 - 246 1932 April 27.
 - 247 1932 May 21.
 - 248 1932 June 9.

- 249 1932 June 13.
- 250 1932 June 16.
- 251 1932 June 29.
- 252 1932 July 19.
- 253 1932 September 16.
- 254 1932 October 5.
- 255 1932 October 11.
- 256 1932 October 18, telegram, probably from Trotsky to R. Molinier .
- 257 1932 October 22, probably from Trotsky to R. Molinier .
- 258 1932 November 3, telegram.
- 259 1932 November 6.
- 260 1932 December 21.
- 261 1932 December 24.
- 262 1933 January 1.
- 263 1933 February 13.
- 264 1933 March 12.
- 265 1933 December 12, also addressed to V. Lanis.
- 266 1933 December 23.
- 267 n.d.
- 268 n.d. probably from Trotsky to R. Molinier.
- 269 Neergaard, J., 1933 August 4.
- 270 Neurath, A., 1934 March 30, probably from Trotsky.
- 271 Nielsen, M., 1937 February 2.
- 272 Novack, G., 1937 March 11.
- 273-274 Paz, Magdeleine
 - 273 1929 May 7 , probably from Trotsky to Magdeleine Paz .
 - 274 1929 July 5 , probably from Trotsky to Magdeleine Paz .
 - 275 Paz, [1929 April], probably from Trotsky.
 - 276 Pfemfert, F., 1937 July 6.
 - 277 Porzsolt, L., 1933 July 4.
- 278-280 Puntervold, M.
 - 278 1936 October 22.
 - 279 1936 October 26.
 - 280 1936 November 10.
- 281-285 Rosenthal, G.

281

1929 October 22, probably from Trotsky to Rosenthal. 282 1929 October 31, probably to Rosenthal. 1929 December 29, probably from Trotsky. 283 284 1936 November 22. 285 1936 December 18, probably to Rosenthal. 286-288 Rosmer, A. 286 1937 March 12. 287 1937 March 26, also addressed to M. Rosmer. 288 1937 June 12. 289 Salfrys, S. 1933 January 4, probably from Trotsky. 290-291 Schefle, O. A. 290 1936 August 20. 291 1936 August 27. 292-364 Sedov, Lev 292 1933 January 26. 293 1935 November 8, probably to Sedov. 294 1935 November 20, Ms. 295 1935 November 26, Ms. 296 [1935] Ms. 297 1936 July 12. 298 [1936] July 18, Ms., probably to Sedov. 299 1936 July 19, telegram. 300 1936 July 22, Ms. 301 1936 August 4, probably to Sedov. 302 1936 August 18, Ms. 303 1936 August 22. 304 1936 August 22. 305 1936 August 26, Ms. 306 1936 August 27. 307 1936 September 5, Ms. 308 1936 September 12, Ms., probably to Sedov. 309 1936 September 17, Ms. 310 1936 September 18, Ms. 311 1936 September 28, Ms. 312 1936 September 29, Ms. 313 [1936] [September], Ms. 314 [1936] [September], Ms.

315

1936 October 1, Ms.

- 316 [1936] October 3, Ms.
- 317 1936 October 4, Ms.
- 318 1936 October 8, Ms.
- 319 [1936] October 10, Ms.
- 320 1936 October 12, Ms.
- 321 1936 October 13, Ms.
- 322 1936 October 15, Ms.
- 323 1936 October 21, Ms.
- 324 1936 October 22, Ms.
- 325 1936 October 23, Ms.
- 326 1936 October 28, Ms.
- 327 1936 October.
- 328 1936 November 8, Ms.
- 329 1936 November 10, Ms.
- 330 1936 November 12, Ms.
- 331 1936 November 13, Ms.
- 332 1936 November 19, Ms.
- 333 1936 November 19, Ms.
- 334 1936 November 29, Ms.
- 335 1936 December 2.
- 336 1936 December 9, Ms.
- 337 1936 December 10, Ms.
- 338 1936 December 12, Ms.
- 339 1936 December 18, Ms.
- 340 1936 December 18, Ms.
- 341 1937 January 1, telegram.
- 342 1937 January 16.
- 343 1937 January 26, telegram.
- 344 1937 February 1.
- 345 [1937] [February 15], telegram, probably to Sedov.
- 346 1937 February 15.
- 347 1937 February 19, telegram.
- 348 1937 February 20 , telegram, probably to Sedov .
- 349 1937 February 24.
- 350 1937 March 5.
- 351 1937 March 16.
- 352 1937 March 18, probably to Sedov.
- 353 1937 April 7, telegram.

```
354
                         1937 April 8, telegram.
                         1937 April 17, telegram.
                   355
                   356
                         1937 April 22, telegram, probably to Sedov.
                   357
                         1937 April 29.
                   358
                         1937 May 29.
                   359
                         1937 June 1.
                         1937 June 4.
                   360
                   361
                         1937 June [7], telegram.
                   362
                         1937 June 10.
                   363
                         1937 July 6.
                         1937 July 19, telegram.
                   364
    365
          Walcher, J., 1933 August 26.
          [ Weber], S., 1937 March 16.
    366
    367
          Wilfert, H., 1933 June 13.
          WI., 1932 April 3, probably from Trotsky.
    368
369-373
          Yotopoulos, D.
                   369
                         1933 January 3.
                   370
                         1933 January 22.
                   371
                         1933 January 30.
                   372
                         1933 February 22.
                         1933 March 9.
                   373
    374
          N.n., 1928 May 14, Ms.
    375
          N.n., 1932 July, probably from Trotsky.
    376
          N.n., 1932 December 31.
    377
          N.n., 1933 January 15, probably from Trotsky.
          N.n., 1933 August 21, probably from Trotsky.
    378
    379
          N.n., [1936].
    380
          N.n. and Prague friends, 1936 end of October.
    381
          N.n., 1937 April 20.
    382
          N.n., 1937 June 17, telegram.
```

Lev Sedov

383-436 Letters addressed to L. Sedov . Ms. and ts. letters and carbon copies. 1931-1936. 54 covers

383-384 Hartmann.

383 1933 July 13, Ts., probably to Sedov.

384 1936 November 18 , Ts., probably from Hartmann to Sedov .

385 Held, W. 1933 April 5, Ts., probably to Sedov.

386-387 [Heller], Barton

```
386
                         1933 June 14.
                   387
                         1933 August 6, Ts.
388-389
          Klement, R.
                   388
                         1933 May 12.
                   389
                         1933 May 26, Ms.
390-392
          Klement, R., and wife
                         1933 July 12, Ms., probably to Sedov.
                   390
                   391
                         1933 July 19, probably to Sedov.
                   392
                         1933 August 3.
393-394
          Löffler
                   393
                         1933 July 16, Ms.
                   394
                         1933 August 3.
395-397
          Mougeot, A.
                   395
                         1933 June 9.
                   396
                         1933 June 28.
                   397
                         1933 July 13.
    398
          [Pevsner, M.], 1934 April 16, Ms., probably to Sedov.
399-400
          P. K.
                   399
                         [1931] December 5, Ms., probably to Sedov.
                   400
                         1932 February 18, Ms., probably to Sedov.
    401
          R., n.d., Ms., probably addressed to Sedov.
    402
          [ Sedova], Lelja, 1935 June 9, telegram.
          Sneevliet, H.
403-407
                   403
                         1934 November 1, Ts.
                   404
                         1934 November 3, Ts.
                   405
                         1934 December 17, Ts., also addressed to the
                         ICL.
                   406
                         1935 January 25, Ts.
                   407
                         1935 January 27, Ts.
408-419
          Sokolovskaja, A.
                   408
                         1931 December 6, telegram, probably from
                         Sokolovskaja.
                   409
                         1932 January 14, telegram.
                   410
                         1933 June 23, Ms.
                   411
                         1934 February [2], Ms.
                   412
                         1934 February 23, Ms.
                   413
                         1934 February 28, Ms.
                   414
                         1934 July 25, Ms.
                   415
                         1934 November 8, Ms.
                   416
                         1935 February 27, Ms.
                   417
                         1935 August 14, Ms.
```

```
418
                                        n.y. May 6, Ms.
                                  419
                                        n.y. December 10, Ms.
                   420
                         Sternberg, F., 1933 May 30. Trotsky, L., see inv. nrs. 292-364.
               421-422
                         V.
                                  421
                                        1933 May 20, Ts.
                                  422
                                        1933 May 26.
                         Volkov, P.
               423-431
                                  423
                                        1934 April 15, Ms.
                                  424
                                        1934 June 17, telegram, probably to Sedov.
                                  425
                                        1934 July 5, Ms.
                                  426
                                        1934 July 31, Ms.
                                  427
                                        1934 August 5, telegram.
                                  428
                                        1934 August 17, Ms.
                                  429
                                        1934 August 26, Ms.
                                  430
                                        1935 May 14, Ms.
                                  431
                                        1935 October 22, Ms., probably to Sedov.
                         Weinberg, B.
               432-435
                                  432
                                        1933 May 18.
                                  433
                                        1933 May 24.
                                  434
                                        1933 June 12.
                                  435
                                        1933 July 1.
                   436
                         N.n., 1935 August 15, Ms.
437-588
          Letters from L. Sedov. Ms. letters and (carbon) copies, 1931-1934, 1936-1937. 6
          covers
                   437
                         [ Molinier], H. and R., 1933 March 14, Ms.
               438-439
                         [Sedov, Sergej]
                                  438
                                        1932 January 24.
                                  439
                                        1932 April 26.
               440-578
                         Sedova, N.
                                  440
                                        1931 February 28, Ms.
                                  441
                                        1931 March 5/6, Ms.
                                  442
                                        1931 March 7, Ms.
                                  443
                                        1931 March 17, Ms.
                                  444
                                        1931 Spring, Ms.
                                  445
                                        1931 Spring, Ms.
                                  446
                                        1931 Spring, Ms.
                                  447
                                        1931 April 15, Ms.
                                  448
                                        1931 April 17, Ms.
                                  449
                                        1931 April [20].
                                  450
                                        1931 April 21, Ms.
```

- 451 1931 April 22/23, Ms.
- 452 1931 April [23], Ms.
- 453 1931 April 25, Ms.
- 454 1931 April 28, Ms.
- 455 1931 April 29, Ms.
- 456 1931 March/April, Ms.
- 457 1931 May 3/4, Ms.
- 458 1931 May 10, Ms.
- 459 1931 May 18, Ms.
- 460 1931 May 22, Ms.
- 461 1931 May 23, Ms.
- 462 1931 June 3/4, Ms.
- 463 1931 June 10, Ms.
- 464 1931 June 25, Ms.
- 465 1931 June 27, Ms.
- 466 1931 Summer, Ms.
- 467 1931 July 9, Ms.
- 468 1931 July 13, Ms.
- 469 1931 July 28, Ms.
- 470 1931 August 8, Ms.
- 471 1931 August 14, Ms.
- 472 1931 August 15, Ms.
- 473 1931 August 21/22, Ms.
- 474 1931 November 23/24, Ms.
- 475 1931 September 26, Ms.
- 476 1931 Fall, Ms.
- 477 1931 Fall, Ms.
- 478 1931 October 13.
- 479 1931 October 16, Ms.
- 480 1931 October 16.
- 481 1931 October 22, Ms.
- 482 [1931] October 22, Ms.
- 483 1931 October 29, Ms.
- 484 1931 October 30, Ms.
- 485 1931 October, Ms.
- 486 1931 November 11, Ms.
- 487 1931 November 18, Ms.
- 488 1931 November 18, Ms.

- 489 1931 December 1, Ms.
- 490 1931 December 5, Ms.
- 491 1931 December 15, Ms.
- 492 1932 January 1, Ms.
- 493 1932 January 15, Ms.
- 494 1932 January 15, Ms.
- 495 1932 January 18, Ms. With P.S. from J. Martin.
- 496 1932 January 21, Ms.
- 497 1932 [January], Ms.
- 498 1932 [February], Ms.
- 499 1932 March 13, Ms.
- 500 1932 March, Ms.
- 501 1932 Spring, Ms.
- 502 1932 Spring, Ms.
- 503 1932 May 13, Ms.
- 504 1932 May 19, Ms.
- 505 1932 May 21, Ms.
- 506 1932 June 10, Ms.
- 507 1932 June 10, Ms.
- 508 1932 Summer, Ms.
- 509 1932 July 9, Ms.
- 510 1932 July 13, Ms.
- 511 1932 July 25, Ms.
- 512 1932 [June/July], Ms.
- 513 1932 August 2, Ms.
- 514 1932 August [9], Ms.
- 515 1932 August 19, Ms.
- 516 1932 September 5, Ms.
- 517 1932 September 13/14, Ms.
- 518 1932 September 18, Ms.
- 519 [1932] [September], Ms.
- 520 1932 Fall, Ms.
- 521 1932 October 2, Ms.
- 522 1932 October 10/11, Ms.
- 523 1932 November [9], Ms.
- 524 1932 December 10, Ms.
- 525 1932 December 24, Ms.
- 526 [1932] [last part of the year], Ms.

- 527 [1932] [last part of the year], Ms., probably to Sedova.
- 528 [1932] [last part of the year], Ms.
- 529 1932 Ms.
- 530 1933 January 1, Ms.
- 531 1933 January 3, Ms.
- 532 1933 January 5, telegram.
- 533 1933 January 6, Ms.
- 534 1933 January 7, telegram.
- 535 1933 January 13, Ms.
- 536 1933 January 18, Ms.
- 537 1933 January 24, Ms.
- 538 1933 January 31, Ms.
- 539 1933 February 2, Ms.
- 540 1933 February 7, Ms.
- 541 1933 February 12, Ms.
- 542 1933 February 13, Ms.
- 543 1933 February 16, Ms.
- 544 1933 February 17, Ms.
- 545 1933 February 18/19, Ms.
- 546 1933 February 21, Ms.
- 547 1933 February 25, Ms.
- 548 1933 February, Ms. With note from J. Martin.
- 549 [1933] [January/February], Ms.
- 550 1933 March 3, Ms.
- 551 1933 March 14, Ms.
- 552 1933 March 18, Ms.
- 553 1933 March 21, Ms.
- 554 1933 March 24, Ms.
- 555 1933 March 26, Ms.
- 556 1933 March 26, Ms.
- 557 1933 March 30, Ms.
- 558 1933 April 21, Ms.
- 559 1933 May 20, Ms.
- 560 1933 May [22], Ms.
- 561 1933 June 14, Ms.
- 562 1933 June 24, Ms.
- 563 [1933] June 25, Ms.

```
564
                          1936 November 14.
                   565
                          1936 December 3.
                   566
                          1937 April 10.
                   567
                         n.d. Ms.
                   568
                         n.d. Ms.
                   569
                         n.d. Ms.
                   570
                         n.d. Ms.
                   571
                         n.d. Ms.
                   572
                         n.d. Ms.
                   573
                         n.d. Ms.
                   574
                         n.d. Ms.
                   575
                         n.d. Ms.
                         n.d. Ms.
                   576
                   577
                         n.d. Ms.
                   578
                         n.d. Ms., probably to Sedova. Trotsky, L., see inv.
                          nrs. 69-177.
    579
          Volkov, P., n.d., telegram.
580-584
          Volkova, Z.
                   580
                          1931 November 20, Ms.
                   581
                          1931 November 21, Ms.
                   582
                          1932 November 16, Ms., probably to Volkova.
                   583
                          1932 Ms.
                   584
                          1932 Ms.
585-588
          N.n.
                   585
                         [1931] Ms. ("Razgovor s Frölichom i Walcherom").
                   586
                         [1931] Ms.
                   587
                          1934 May 19.
                   588
                          1934 May 19.
```

Natalija Sedova

```
589-602
          Letters addressed to Natalija Sedova. Ms. letters and one carbon copy.
          1931-1933, 1936. 1 cover
                          [Furtmüller], L., 1933 January [30], Ms.
                   589
                   590
                          [Kljacko, A.], 1933 February 2, Ms.
                   591
                          [Lanis], V., [1933] February 24, Ms.
                          Left Italian Faction, 1933 January 13, Ms.
                   592
               593-597
                          Martin, J.
                                         1931 August 24, Ms.
                                   593
                                   594
                                         1932 February 22, Ms.
                                   595
                                         1932 May 6, Ms.
```

```
596
                              1933 March 14. Ms.
                        597
                              1933 March 1, Ms.
        598
               [ Molinier, R. ], 1932 April 7, probably to Sedova.
               Pfemfert, A.
    599-601
                        599
                              1931 May 30, Ms.
                        600
                              1932 February 11, Ms.
                        601
                              August 13, Ms. Sedov, L., see inv. nrs. 96, 105,
                              107-112, 114, 117-122, 127, 128, 131, 175-177,
                              440-578.
               Werner, 1933 February 21, Ms.
        602
Letter from Natalija Sedova to R. Molinier, [1932 March], Ms. 1 piece
Other correspondence. Ms. and ts. letters and carbon copies. 1930-1937. 5
covers
        604
               Air-Service to Molinier, 1932 March 23, Ts.
        605
               Avions Farman to Molinier, 1932 March 15.
        606
               B[...] to n.n., 1933 August 9, Ts.
               Braun to n.n., 1933 September 1.
        607
```

- [Carillon], Y., to L. Ginzberg, 1937 March 22, Ms. 608
- 609 Carillon, Y., to n.n., 1937 February 17, Ms.
- Comité de Défense des prisonniers politiques to the Bulletin de 610 l'Opposition, [1930].
- 611 F. to n.n., [1936].
- 612 Frank, [J.], to A. Rosmer, 1930 February 6, Ms.
- [Frank, P.], to n.n., 1933 June 7, Ms. 613
- 614 Frank, G., Rosenthal D. and P. Naville to the Prime Minister of Belgium, n.d., telegram.
- [Frankel], J., to R. Molinier. 615-618
 - 615 1932 August [24], telegram.
 - 1932 October 15, Ms. 616
 - 617 1932 October [18], Ms.
 - 1932 October 19, Ms. 618
 - Fr.[ankel], [J.] to n.n., [1930 October 29]. 619
 - 620 Friberg to n.n. 1932 November 17, Ms.
 - 621 Glotzer, A., to R. Klement, 1934 May 15.
- 622-629 Hartmann to n.n.
 - 622 1934 November 21, Ts.
 - 623 1934 December 8, Ts., probably from Hartmann.
 - 1935 July 15, Ts., probably from Hartmann. 624
 - 1935 August 18, Ms., probably from Hartmann. 625
 - 626 1936 January 9, Ts., probably from Hartmann.

603

604-719

Others

627 n.d. Ms.

628 n.d. Ts.

629 n.d. Ms. With P.S. from Löffler

630 Held, W., to n.n., 1936 August 22.

631-641 [Heller], Barton, to n.n.

631 1933 [January 24], Ts.

632 1933 February 7, Ts.

633 1933 May 1.

634 1933 May 8, Ms.

635 1933 May 11, Ms.

636 1933 July 3.

637 1933 July 14, Ts.

638 1933 July 21, Ts.

639 1933 August 1, Ts.

640 1933 August 29, Ts.

641 n.d.

642-645 I. to n.n.

642 n.d. Ms.

643 n.d. Ms.

644 n.d. Ms.

645 n.d. Ms.

646 Karl to n.n., 1933 June 9, Ms.

647-648 Kljacko, A., to J. Martin.

647 1933 July 21, Ms.

648 [1935] October 15, Ms.

649-650 [Martinet , M.] to n.n.

649 1933 July 14, Ms.

650 1933 July 14, Ms.

651 [Molinier , R.], to J. Frankel , 1931 June 2.

652-655 Molinier, R., to M. Parijanine.

652 1933 February 17.

653 1933 February 21, probably from R. Molinier.

654 1933 March 1.

655 1933 March 6, probably to Parijanine.

656 Molinier, R., to n.n., 1932 April [19], telegram.

657 [Mougeot, A.], to n.n., 1933 June 7.

658 Nevelson Man to S. Volkov, 1934 September 2, Ms.

Parijanine, M., to C. Chautemps, French Minister of the Interior, 1933 March 12.

660-661 Parijanine, M., to H. Guernut, deputy [of the Aisne].

661 1933 March 12.

Parijanine, M., to H. Molinier and R. Molinier, 1933 February 19, Ts.

663-669 Parijanine, M. to R. Molinier.

663 1933 February 3.

664 1933 February 12, probably to R. Molinier .

665 1933 February 13, probably to R. Molinier.

666 1933 February 23.

667 1933 March 2.

668 1933 March 10.

669 1933 March 12.

670-672 [Pevsner, M.], to R. Molinier and V. Lanis.

670 1932 May 28.

671 1932 June 13, probably to R. Molinier.

1933 January 12, probably to R. Molinier Contains note from P. Frank to R. Molinier.1933 March. to V. Lanis .

673 Pfemfert, A., to Z. Volkova, 1931 November 27, Ms.

674 [Rakovskaja, A.] to J. [Martin], 1932 August 2, Ms.

675-676 Rakovskaja, A., to Ed. Reiland.

675 1933 June 2, Ms.

676 1933 June 29, Ms.

677 Rakovskaja, A. to n.n., 1932 September 20, Ms.

678 Reiland to A. Grylewicz, 1932 November 20, telegram.

679 Rosmer, A., to A. Mougeot, 1933 June 9.

680 Rosmer, A., to E. Reiland, 1933 June 19.

681 S. to n.n., 1934 November 17.

682 S[chlamm], W., to R. Klement, 1935 July 20, Ms.

683 Serge to Molinier, 1932 September 9, Ms.

684 [Sokolovskaja, A.] to Z. Volkova, 1933 January 2, Ms.

685-687 Trigubov, L., to [Parijanine].

685 1934 June 8, Ms.

686 1934 September 24, Ms.

687 1934 November 20, Ms.

688 Trigubov, L., to [L. Sellier], 1934 April 25, Ms.

689-691 Trigubov, L., to n.n.

689 1934 July 8, Ms.

690 1934 July 27, Ms.

```
691 1934 September 21, Ms.
```

- Universitätsbibliothek Berlin to Meicheler, 1929 September 10.
- 693 V[...] to n.n., 1932 November 24, Ms.
- 694 Vargas to n.n., 1934 December 5, Ms.
- 695 Van Heijenoort, J., to R. Molinier, 1932 October 20, Ms.
- 696-700 Volkov, P., to S. Volkov.
 - 696 1935 January 20, Ms.
 - 697 1935 January 21, Ms.
 - 698 1935 March 5, Ms.
 - 699 1935 March 19, telegram.
 - 700 1935 August 1, Ms.

N.B. With various envelopes.

- 701 N.n. (Paris) to De Commaille, 1930 November 7.
- 702 N.n. to Devryer, 1933 November 23.
- 703 N.n. to [Frank], 1929 June 21, Ms.
- 704 N.n. to [P. Frank], 1933 April 21.
- 705 N.n. to Ida, n.d., photograph of Ms.
- 706 N.n. (Paris) to Lambert, 1930 November 7.
- 707-708 N.n. to [R. Molinier].
 - 707 1932 July [25], telegram.
 - 708 1932 September 19, telegram.
 - 709 N.n. to Ni., 1933 January 10.
- 710-712 N.n. to G. Rosenthal .
 - 710 1934 September [10], Ms.
 - 711 1934 September [17], Ms.
 - 712 1934 September [24], Ms.
 - 713 N.n. to F.S., 1933 September 22, Ms.
- 714-719 N.n. to n.n.
 - 714 1934 August 10.
 - 715 1934 August 23, Ms.
 - 716 1936 October 5.
 - 717 n.d. Ms.
 - 718 n.d. Ms.
 - 719 n.d. Ms.

TROTSKY'S WRITINGS AND THEIR PUBLICATION

Books

"Istorija Russkoj Revoljucii"

- 720-733 Notes, excerpts, fragments, drafts and manuscripts of "Istorija Russkoj Revoljucii".
 - 720 Volume I, preface, chapters 1-3. 2 folders
 - 721 Volume I, chapters 4-9. 2 folders
 - 722 Volume I, chapters 10-12. 1 folder
 - 723 Volume I, chapters 13-18. 2 folders
 - 724 Volume I, chapters 19-22, conclusion, appendices. 2 folders
 - 725 Volume II, preface, chapters 5, 7, 9, 11, 13-15. 2 folders
 - 726 Volume II, chapters 16-19. 2 folders
 - 727 Volume II, chapters 20-21. 2 folders
 - 728 Volume II, chapter 22. 2 folders
 - 729 Volume II, chapters 23-24. 3 folders
 - 730 Volume II, conclusion, appendix I. 2 folders
 - 731 Volume II, appendix II and III. 2 folders
 - 732 Documents relating to both volumes. 3 folders
 - 733 Documents relating to both volumes. 3 folders

"Moja Zizn"

- 734-735 Draft and manuscript of the book edition of "Moja Zizn'". 2 folders
 - 734 Chapter 1-23. 3 folders
 - 735 Chapter 24-45. 2 folders
- 736-738 Manuscript of the serialized edition of "Moja Zizn'. 3 covers
 - 736 Chapter 1-7.
 - 737 Chapter 8-20.
 - 738 Chapter 21-26, table of content, miscellaneous.
 - 739 Drafts of the chapter of "Moja Zizn" about Trotsky's stay in Alma Ata. N.d. 1 cover
 - Drafts of letters of protest, diary fragments, notes and other documents relating to Trotsky's stay in Alma Ata and final expulsion from the Soviet Union. 1928-1929 and n.d. 1 cover

Articles and essays

- 741-743 Manuscripts of articles and essays. 1929 July-1933 May and n.d.
 - 741 1929 July-1932 August. 2 folders
 - 742 1932 September-1933 March. 2 folders
 - 743 1933 April-May, and n.d. 2 folders
- 744-748 Copies of articles and various translations. 1929-1933 and n.d. 5 covers
 - 744 Part 1.
 - 745 Part 2.
 - 746 Part 3.
 - 747 Part 4.
 - 748 Part 5.

Circular letters

749 Circular letters by Trotsky to all or several national sections of the ILO. 1929-1933.

1 cover

Publication of Trotsky's works

Letters from publishing houses and other organizations

- 750 Letters from M. Aguilar publishing house to Trotsky . 1929. 2 pieces
- 751 Letter from A. and C. Boni publishing house to Trotsky . 1929. 1 piece
- 752 Letter from Curtis Brown publishing house to La Vérité (P. Frank). 1931. 1 piece
- Postcard from Espasa-Calpe S.A. publishing house to S. Fischer publishing house. 1929. 1 piece
- Letters from Gallimard publishing house to P. Frank and one to Molinier . 1930, 1931. 1 cover
- 755 Letter from Gutenberg publishing house to Trotsky . 1930. 1 piece
- 756 Letters from Ksiegarnia Powszechna, Cracow, to A. Pfemfert . 1929. 2 pieces
- 757 Letter from Payot publishing house to Trotsky . 1929. 1 piece
- 758-763 Letters from Rieder publishing house. 1929-1933. 6 covers 758-760 To R. Molinier . 1931-1933.

758 Part 1.

759 Part 2.

760 Part 3.

- 761 To M. Rosmer . 1930.
- 762 To Trotsky . 1929-1931.
- 763 To others, 1929-1931.
- 764 Postcard from Sunland publishing house to F. Pfemfert . 1930. 1 piece
- 765 Letter from Tiparnita Literara publishing house to F. Pfemfert . 1930. 1 piece
- 766 Letters from the Tribunal Civil de la Seine to the Institut Français de Recouvrements. 1932. 2 pieces
- 767 Letter from La Vérité to Rieder publishing house. 1931. 1 piece

Letters from persons

- 768 Letters from P. Frank to Gallimard and one to Valois publishing house. 1931. 1 cover
- 769 Letters from J. Frankel to R. Molinier . 1931. 2 pieces
- 770 Letters from J. Van Heijenoort to R. Molinier . 1933. 2 pieces
- 771 Letter from A. Malraux to n.n. N.d. 1 piece
- 772 Letters from M.M. Martin to Rieder publishing house. 1929. 1 cover
- 773-776 Letters from R. Molinier . 1931-1934 and n.d. 4 covers 773 To Rieder publishing house. 1931-1933.
 - 774 To M. Parijanine . 1932-1933.

- 775 To Trotsky . 1931-1934 and n.d.
- 776 To others. 1931-1933 and n.d.
- 777 Letter from P. Naville to Rieder publishing house. 1929. 1 piece
- 778-779 Letters from M. Parijanine . 1931-1933. 2 covers
 - 778 To R. Molinier . 1932.
 - 779 To others. 1931-1933.
 - 780 Letter from Magdeleine Paz probably to Rieder publishing house. 1929. 1 piece
 - 781 Letters from M. Pevsner to R. Molinier and one to M. Parijanine . 1932-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
 - 782 Letters from A. Pfemfert to Ksiegarnia Powszechna (Cracow). 1929. 2 pieces
- 783-784 Letters from G. Rosenthal . 1929-1930. 2 covers
 - 783 To Rieder publishing house. 1930.
 - 784 To Trotsky . 1929-1930.
 - 785 Letters from M. Rosmer to Rieder publishing house and one probably to R. Molinier . 1930, 1931 and n.d. 1 cover
- 786-792 Letters from Trotsky . 1929-1933 and n.d. 2 covers and 8 pieces
 - 786 To "Estampa". 1932 October 24. 1 piece
 - To R. Molinier or probably to him. 1931 January 4, February 3 and 9, June 8 (2x), 23 and 28, July 6 and 28, September 22, October 15 and November 26, 1932 February 11 and 12, April 4, November 6 and December 31, 1933 April 13, September 6 and 26, November 13, 24 and 30, and N.d. 1 cover
 - 788 To E. Querido . [1930] February 4. 1 piece
 - To Rieder publishing house. 1929 May 28, June 20, July 22, August 2 and 18, September 7, October 14, 16, 17, 24 and 26, November 11, 12 and 18, and December 16, 1930 January 9, 15 and 29, February 2 and 5, [1930] February 6, [1930 February 6] (2x), [1930 February 25] (also addressed to Vérité/ Rosmer) and N.d. 1 cover
 - 790 To G. Rosenthal . 1929 October 26, November 11 and 18, and December 29. 4 pieces
 - 791 To Simon & Schuster. 1933 November 9. 1 piece
 - 792 To n.n. 1929 April 5. 1 piece
 - 793 Letters probably from Trotsky's secretary to Rieder publishing house. 1929-1930 and n.d. 1 cover
- 794-796 Letters from n.n. 1929-1933 and n.d. 1 cover and 5 pieces
 - 794 To R. Molinier or probably to him. 1931, 1933. 3 pieces
 - 795 To Rieder publishing house. 1929, 1930. 2 pieces
 - 796 To others. 1929, 1932, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover

Other documents

Juridical, financial and administrative documents relating to the publication of Trotsky's works. 1929-1933 and n.d. 1 cover

798

Memoranda, statements, notes, and other documents relating to the publication of Trotsky's works. 1930, 1932 and n.d. 1 cover

'Perepiska Lenina s Trockim' ("The Trotsky Papers")

799-803 "Perepiska Lenina s Trockim" (Lenin -Trotsky correspondence). With concordance. 1917-1922.

NB. The text of the documents has been published by Jan M. Meijer in "The Trotsky Papers", Part I (1917-1919) and Part II (1920-1922), Mouton & Co., 1964/Mouton, 1971.

799	Photocopies of letters 1918 December 13- 1921 April 9.
	Correspondence 1917 November 28-1918 November 7.
	(2813-2986). 4 folders

800 1918 November 8- 1919 June 6(2987-3192). 4 folders

801 1919 June 6- 1920 February 17(3193-3365). 4 folders

802 1920 February 17- November 6(3366-3544). 4 folders

803 1920 November 8-1923 June 2(3545-3709). 4 folders

803a Concordance. With note (Russian) on the correspondence.

OTHER DOCUMENTS

- 804 Expulsion order of Trotsky . 1929. 1 piece
- Notes by N. Sedova and others relating to the expulsion from Alma Ata and the journey to Istanbul. N.d. Ms. 4 pieces
- 806 Biographical data of N. Sedova . N.d. Ms. 1 piece
- Notebooks, notes and typescript by L. Sedov or probably by him. 1930, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- Correspondence and other documents relating to the stay of Seva Volkov in Austria and Paris. With P.S. from A.K. to Jeanne [Martin]. 1933-1936. 1 cover
- Financial and administrative documents relating to the Trotsky family, or probably to them. 1931-1934 and n.d. 1 cover
- Photocopies of photographs of Trotsky and family and friends. 1 cover NB.Original photographs in IISH Audiovisual Department.
- 811 Miscellanea. 1932 and n.d. 3 pieces

INTERNATIONAL SECRETARIAT (IS) OF THE ILO/ICL

GENERAL

Minutes

812-814 Minutes of meetings of the IS. 1931 (June 9-)-1934 (-June 9). 3 covers 812 June 1931-July 1932.

813 August 1932-March 1933.

814 April 1933- June 1934.

- Minutes of International meeting during National Conference of the Ligue Communiste de France. 1931 October 4. 1 piece
- Minutes of a meeting of the IS and the Executive Committee of the Ligue Communiste de France. 1933 January 15. 1 piece
- Minutes of meetings of the IS with Stoi on the question: Reform or new Party in Germany. 1933 April 1 and 4. 2 pieces
- 818 Minutes of a meeting of the [IS with J. Walcher]. Incomplete. N.d. 1 piece

Correspondence

- Letters exchanged between the IS in Paris and in Berlin during its move from Paris to Berlin in 1931. 1931 (October 31-)-1932 (-January 30). 1 cover
- Letters exchanged between the IS in Berlin and in Paris during its move back to Paris in 1933. 1933 February 24, March 6 and n.d. 3 pieces
- 821 Letters from the [IS] to L. Sedov . 1933. 2 pieces
- Letters from the IS to Trotsky . 1931-1932. 4 pieces NB. Letters from Trotsky to the IS: see inv. nrs. 196- 222.
- 823 Letter from P. Frank to the IS. 1933. 1 piece
- 824 Letters from J. Frankel to the IS. 1930. 1 cover
- 825 Letter from J. Frankel and others to the IS. 1931. 1 piece
- Letters from J. Van Heijenoort to the IS. With 2 articles enclosed. 1933, 1934. 2 pieces
- 827 Letters from Myrtos/Rosenzweig to the IS. 1932. 2 pieces
- 828 Letter from the IS to Alfred. 1932. 1 piece
- 829 Letters from the IS to n.n. 1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- Registers of correspondence received by the IS from Trotsky during the period 1932 October 16-1933 June 26. 2 pieces
- Register of correspondence of Trotsky and the USA (notably M. Eastman) during the period 1932 January 24-1933 June 14. 1 piece

Other documents

- 832 Circular letters of the IS to all or several national sections. 1932-1933. 1 cover
- 833 Resolutions of the IS. 1932 and n.d. 3 pieces
- Report of the activities of the IS from 1933 September till 1934 March. 1 piece
- 835 Postal receipts. 1931, 1932. 2 pieces

INTERNATIONAL PRECONFERENCE AND PLENA OF THE ILO/ICL

The International Preconference of the ILO, Paris, 1933 February 4-8

- 836 Minutes of meetings of the Commission for preparations of the Preconference. 1932. 1 cover
- Minutes of meetings of leading Oppositionists during Trotsky's stay in Copenhagen. 1932 November 28-29. 1 cover
- 838 Telegrams and appeals of the preconference. 1 cover
- 839 Resolutions of the preconference. 1 cover
- 840 Notes relating to resolutions and appeals. 1 piece
- 841 "Die Internationale Linksopposition, ihre Aufgaben und Methoden". 1 cover

IS Commission for Preparation of the Preconference

- Minutes and draft minutes of meetings of the IS Commission. 1932 December 26 and 31, 1933 January 8 and 25 and N.d. 1 cover
- 843 Correspondence of the IS Commission. 1932-1933. 1 cover
- 844 Report of the IS Commission. N.d. 1 piece

Plenum, 1933 May 13-16

- 845 Agenda and minutes of the Plenum. 1 cover
- 846 Documents relating to preparations of May plenum. 1 cover
- 847 Correspondence relating to May plenum. 1933 Spring. 1 cover
- 848 Resolutions of the May plenum. 1 cover

Plenum, 1933 August 19-21

- 849 Draft minutes of the Plenum. 1 piece
- 850 Open letter of the Plenum. 1 piece
- 851 Resolutions, draft resolutions, and amendments. 1 cover

Plenum, 1933 November 18-19

- 852 Minutes of the Plenum. 2 pieces
- Draft resolution of a Plenum on the formation of the Fourth International . N.d. 1 piece

NATIONAL SECTIONS AND ADHERING GROUPS.

Europe

Austria

Correspondence

Letters from the KPOe (Opposition)/J. Frey to the IS, with annexes. 1930, 1932-1933. 1 cover

- Letters from the Mahnrufgruppe to the IS, with annexes. 1930-1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- Letters from the Initiativkomitee zur Vereinigung der kommunistischen Links-Opposition in Oesterreich to the IS, with annexes. 1930-1931. 1 cover
- 857 Letters from B. Grad to the IS, with annexes. 1932-1933. 1 cover
- Letters from the Austrian Section of the ILO to the IS, with annexes. 1933. 1 cover
- Other letters from Austrian Left Oppositionists to the IS. 1930 and 1932. 3 pieces
- Letter from Trotsky, L. Sedov, R. Molinier, P. Naville, M. Mill and J. Frankel to the IS on the Austrian Left Opposition. 1930 October 12. 1 piece
- Letters from K. Landau to the IS, with letter to Trotsky enclosed. 1930. 2 pieces
- Letters from the IS to the Austrian Left Opposition. 1930, 1932-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- Letter from J. Frey to Trotsky, with minutes and resolution of the investigation committee in the Kernmayer-Mahnruf case enclosed. 1930. 1 cover
- Letter from J. Krüger , J. Mischinger , M. Stiptschitz and nine other Left Oppositionists probably to Trotsky . 1932. 1 piece
- 865 Letter from R. Molinier to Trotsky . 1930. 1 piece
- 866 Letter from Trotsky to K. Landau . 1930 November 16. 1 letter
- Letters from Trotsky to the Austrian Left Opposition. 1930 November 16. 2 pieces
- 868 Letter from Trotsky to B. Grad. 1932 June 3. 1 piece
- 869 Letter from Trotsky to the IS. 1933 February 7. 1 piece
- 870 Letters exchanged between B. Grad and R. Molinier . 1930-1931. 1 cover
- 871 Letters exchanged between C. Mayer and R. Molinier . 1930-1931. 1 cover
- 872 Letters exchanged between KPOe(O)/J. Frey and M. Mill . 1930-1931. 1 cover
- 873 Other letters. 1930-1934 and n.d. 1 cover

- Minutes of the investigation committee and other documents relating to the Kernmayer-Mahnruf case. 1930. 1 cover
- 875 Draft rules regulating merger of KPOe(O) and Mahnruf- gruppe. 1930. 3 pieces
- Draft minutes of a meeting of D. Yotopoulos , E. Bauer and [Modling]. N.d. 1 piece
- 877 Part of minutes of a meeting at Reichenberg on 13 June 1932. 1 piece
- 878 Circular letters. 1929, 1930 and n.d. 1 cover
- 879 Resolutions, 1930, 1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- 880 Memoranda, articles and notes. 1930, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- Postal forms for the expedition of material from n.n. (Paris) to J. Frey. 1930. 2 pieces
- Nachrichten der Linksopposition and leaflets. 1929, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover

Belgium

Correspondence

- Letters from the Belgian Left Opposition/Belgian Section to the IS. 1930, 1932-1933. 1 cover
- Letters from the IS to the Belgian Section. 1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- 885 Letter from Trotsky to the Belgian Left Opposition. 1930 October 12. 1 piece
- 886 Letter from the Belgian Left Opposition to Trotsky . 1932 1 piece
- Letters from the Belgian Left Opposition/Belgian Section to others. 1930, 1934. 4 pieces
- Other letters to the Belgian Left Opposition/Belgian Section. 1930, 1934, n.d. 1 cover
- 889 Letters from the Fédération de Charleroi to the IS. 1930-1932. 1 cover
- 890 Letters from the IS to the Fédération de Charleroi . 1930-1931, 1933. 1 cover
- Letters exchanged between the Fédération de Charleroi and Trotsky . 1931 June 19 and 26. 2 pieces
- 892 Letters from the Fédération de Charleroi / L. Lesoil to others. 1931-1934. 1 cover
- 893 Other letters to the Fédération de Charleroi / L. Lesoil . 1931-1934 and n.d. 1 cover
- 894 Letter from the [Fédération de Bruxelles]/ G. Vereecken to the IS. 1931, [1932]. 2 pieces
- Letters from the IS to G. Vereecken . 1931, 1933 and 1934. 3 pieces
- 896 Letters from the Fédération de Bruxelles /G. Vereecken to others. 1930-1934 and n.d. 1 cover
- 897 Other letters to G. Vereecken . 1931, 1932, 1934, and n.d. 1 cover
- 898 Other letters. 1930, 1932, 1934, 1935 and n.d. 1 cover

Minutes

- 899 Minutes of the Assemblée Générale of the Belgian Section. 1933. 1 piece
- 900 Part of minutes probably of meetings of the Belgian Left Opposition . N.d. 2 pieces
- 901-902 Minutes of the meetings of the Comité Fédéral of the Fédération de Charleroi . 1931-1934. 2 covers

901 1931-1932.

902 1932-1934.

903 Extracts from minutes of meetings of the Comité Fédéral of the Fédération de Charleroi. [1931-1932]. 1 cover

Other documents

- 904 Circular letters of the Fédération de Charleroi , the Fédération de Bruxelles, and the Groupe des Jeunes Communistes. 1932. 4 pieces
- 905 Statement of the Belgian delegation and of the Fédération de Bruxelles . N.d. 1 piece
- 906 Various reports and notes. [1930], 1934 and n.d. 1 cover
- 907 Leaflets and (internal) bulletins. 1931-1934 1 cover

908 Newspaper clipping on miners' strike. [1932]. 1 piece

Bulgaria

- 909 Letters from the Bulgarian Section to the IS. 1933. 1 cover
- 910 Letters from the S. Manov group to the IS. 1933-1934. 1 cover
- 911 Letters from the IS to the Bulgarian Left Opposition . 1932, 1933. 1 cover
- 912 Other letters. 1934. 2 pieces
- 913 Leaflet of the Bulgarian Left Opposition . 1933. 1 piece
- 914 Notes on Bulgaria, Austria and Greece. N.d. 1 piece
- 915 Articles concerning the situation of political prisoners in Slivén. [1931]. 4 pieces

Czechoslovakia

- 916-917 Letters from the Czech Left Opposition and LO groups to the IS. 1930-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
 - 916 1930-1931.
 - 917 1932 and n.d.
 - 918 Letter from K. Landau to the IS. 1930. 1 piece
 - 919 Letters from the IS to the Czech Left Opposition and LO groups. 1930-1933. 1 cover
 - 920 Letters from A. Neurath to Trotsky, with annexes. 1932. 2 pieces
 - 921 Letters from Trotsky to A. Neurath . 1932 June 14 and 1933 April 28. 2 pieces
 - 922 Letter from the Reichskonferenz of the Czech Section to Trotsky . 1932. 1 piece
 - Letters from Trotsky to the Czech Left Opposition and LO groups. 1931 February16, May 24 and September 7. 3 pieces
 - 924 Letters from the Czech Left Opposition and LO groups to others. 1930-1933, 1935.1 cover
 - 925 Letters from others to the Czech Left Opposition and LO groups. 1931-1932. 3 pieces
 - 926 Letter from J. Frankel to L. Sedov . 1931. 1 piece
 - 927 Letter from M. Mill to L. Sedov . 1931. 1 piece
 - 928 Letters from J. Frankel to R. Molinier . 1934. 4 pieces
 - 929 Other letters. 1930-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
 - 930 Minutes of meetings of and reports of/on the Czech Left Opposition and LO groups. 1931-1933, and n.d. 1 cover
 - 931 Open letter from the IS to the Czech Left Opposition. 1932. 1 piece
 - 932 Circular letters of the Czech Left Opposition. 1931-1932. 1 cover
 - 933 Various reports and memoranda. 1931, 1932, and n.d. 1 cover
 - 934 Leaflets and (internal) bulletins. 1932-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
 - 935 Issues of Delnická politika . 1932-1933. 1 cover
 - 936 Miscellanea. 1931 and n.d. 1 cover

Denmark

937 Letter from A. Boggild to La Vérité . 1934. 1 piece

France

Correspondence

- 938 Letters from the Ligue Communiste de France, or probably from the Ligue Communiste, to the IS. 1932-1934. 1 cover
- 939 Letters from the A. Treint group to the IS. 1932. 2 pieces
- 940 Letter from the Marseille group to the IS. 1933. 1 piece
- 941 Letters exchanged between R. Molinier and the IS. 1933. 2 pieces
- 942 Letters exchanged between P. Tresso and probably the IS. 1931. 2 pieces
- 943 Letters from the IS to the Ligue Communiste de France. 1932-1933. 1 cover
- 944 Letters from the IS to others. 1931-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- Letters from Trotsky to the Ligue Communiste de France. 1931 February 26 and
 August 20, 1932 June 20, August 2 and October 10, and 1934 March 18, April 10
 and probably May 5. 1 cover
- 946 Letter from Trotsky to La Vérité . [1931]. 1 piece
- 947 Letter from Trotsky to A. Barosine (Gourget) . 1931 July 15. 1 piece
- 948 Letter from Trotsky to A. Jeannerot . 1933 February 13. 1 piece
- Letter from Trotsky to the Jewish group of the Ligue Communiste de France. 1932
 January 15. 1 piece
- Letter from A. Sobolevicius to the Jewish group of the Ligue Communiste de France. 1931. 1 piece
- 951 Other letters. 1929, 1930, 1932, 1934, 1935 and n.d. 1 cover

Other documents

- 952 Minutes of meetings of the Ligue Communiste de France, executive committee. 1931, 1932, 1933. 1 cover
- "Note pour le Bureau Politique de la Ligue Communiste" by Trotsky . [After February 1934].1 piece
- 954 "Bulletins d'adhésion" received by the Jewish group of the League Communiste de France. With names of 12 persons. N.d. 1 cover
- 955 Circular letters. 1931-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 956 Resolutions. [1931], 1932, [1933] and n.d. 1 cover
- 957 Reports and articles. [1928], 1931, 1934 and n.d. 1 cover
- Leaflets and some publications of the Ligue Communiste de France. 1931, 1932,[1933]. 1 cover
- 959 "Le Communiste, publié par le Groupe de la Gauche Communiste", no. 5. 1932. 1 piece
- 960 Miscellanea. 1932 and n.d. 3 pieces

Germany

Correspondence

- Determine the Reichsleitung of the Kommunistische Partei Deutschlands -Linke Opposition (KPD-LO) to the IS, with annexes. 1930-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 962 Letters from the Bezirksleitung Sachsen to the IS. 1931 and n.d. 1 cover
- 963 Letter from the KPD-LO Mainz group, probably to the IS. 1933. 1 piece
- Letters from members of the KPD-LO to the IS, or probably to the IS. 1930-1933.1 cover
- 965 Letters from the IS to the KPD-LO and to the Reichsleitung. 1930-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 966 Letters from the IS, or probably from the IS, to members of the KPD-LO. 1930-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 967 Letters from the Reichsleitung and from members of the KPD-LO to Trotsky , or probably to Trotsky . 1931-1933. 1 cover
- Letters from Trotsky to the Reichsleitung of the KPD(LO). 1930 April 11, May 10 and 12, July 12, November 17 and December 19, 1932 December 21 and 28, 1933
 February 6. 1 cover
- 969 Letter from Trotsky to a German comrade. 1931 October 10. 1 letter
- 970 Letter probably from Trotsky to Schmidt . 1932 September 23. 1 piece
- 971 Letter from Trotsky to A. Grylewicz . 1933 January 26 and April 17. 2 pieces
- 972 Letter from Trotsky to E. Bauer . 1933 January 26. 1 piece
- 973 Letter probably from Trotsky to Permanente Revolution . 1933 February 5. 1piece
- 974 Letter from Trotsky to the IS, with enclosed "Resolution des IS über die Lage der Komm. Partei Deutschlands und die Aufgaben der ILO in Deutschlands". 1933 March 12. 1 piece
- 975 Letters from the Reichsleitung of the KPD-LO to others. 1930, 1931, 1933. 1 cover
- 976 Letters from others to the Reichsleitung. 1931 and n.d. 1 cover
- 977 Letter from fr. to Mill . 1931. 1 piece
- 978 Letters from P. Frank to Mill and A. Leonetti . 1931. 2 pieces
- 979 Letter from L. Sedov to K. Friedberg . 1934. 1 piece
- 980 Letters from E. Bauer to L. Sedov and to n.n. 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 981 Letters from K. Friedberg , of which one to E. Bauer and J. Walcher , three probably to Trotsky and the other ones to n.n. 1933. 1 cover
- 982-983 Other letters. 1930-1934 and n.d. 2 covers

982 1930-1932.

983 1933-1934 and n.d.

Minutes

- 984 Minutes of meetings of the Reichsleitung. 1931-1933. 1 cover
- 985 Records of the commission for settlement of the Hamburg issue. 1931. 2 pieces
- 986 Minutes of a conference of the KPD-LO Bezirk Rhein-Ruhr. 1932. 1 piece
- 987 Minutes of a meeting of J. Walcher with representatives of the KPD-Opposition (KPO). 1933. 1 piece

- 988 Circular letters, 1931-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 989 Resolutions and statements. 1930-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 990 Reports and memoranda. 1930, 1931, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 991 Articles. N.d. 1 cover
- 992 Financial and administrative documents. 1931, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 993 Leaflets and stencilled material of own and other organisations. [1930], 1930-1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- 994 Newspaper clipping. N.d. 1 piece
- 995 Miscellanea. 1932 and n.d. 3 pieces

Great Britain

- 996 Letters from the British Section/R. Groves to the IS. 1932-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 997 Letters from the British Section, Minority group to the IS. 1933, 1934. 1 cover
- 998 Letters from the IS to the British Section. 1932-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 999 Letter from the IS to the British Section, Minority group. 1933. 1 piece
- 1000 Letter from the British Section/ R. Groves to Trotsky . 1933. 1 piece
- Letters from Trotsky to the British Section/ R. Groves . 1932 September 6, 1933September 12 and October 2. 3 pieces
- 1002 Letter from [Trotsky] to the British Section, Minority group. 1934 January 23. 1 piece
- 1003 Letters from the British Section/R. Groves to others. 1932, 1933. 3 pieces
- 1004 Other letters to the British Section/R. Groves. 1932, 1933. 3 pieces
- Letter from the IS to Trotsky with enclosed a letter from the British Section/R. Groves to the IS. 1933. 1 piece
- 1006 Letter from Trotsky to the IS on the British Section. 1934 March 19. 1 piece
- 1007 Letter from Trotsky to the editors of the New Leader . 1933 October 2. 1 piece
- 1008 Letters exchanged between T. Oda and the IS. 1932. 4 pieces
- 1009 Other letters. 1932, 1934, 1935 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1010 Minutes of meetings of the National committee of the British Section. 1933. 1 cover
- 1011 Various circular letters. 1931-1934 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1012 Reports and resolutions of/on the British Section and the entry in the ILP. 1933-1934. 1 cover
- 1013 Administrative documents of the British Section. N.d. 2 pieces
- 1014 Leaflets and internal bulletins of the British Section, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover

Greece

Correspondence

1015 Letters from the Archeiomarxists to the IS, with annexes. 1930-1934. 1 cover 1016

- Letters from the IS to the Archeiomarxists. 1930-1931, 1933, 1934 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1017 Letters exchanged between the Leninist Opposition of the Greek Communist Party and the IS. 1932-1933. 3 pieces
- 1018 Letter from the IS probably to the Spartakos group. 1930. 1 piece
- 1019 Other letters to the Spartakos group. 1932. 2 pieces
- 1020 Letters from the Spartakos group to the editors of Bjulleten' oppozicii . 1932. 3 pieces
- 1021 Letter from the Spartakos group to n.n. N.d. 1 piece
- 1022 Letter from Swiss Left Opposition (E. Ost) to the IS. 1932. 1 piece
- 1023 Letter from the Archeiomarxists to Trotsky . 1932. 1 piece
- Letter from Trotsky to the Union, organ of the mechanics of the Greek merchant marine. 1931 December 14. 1 piece
- 1025 Letters from n.n. (Berlin) to Trotsky . 1932. 2 pieces
- 1026 Letters from the Archeiomarxists to others, of which many unidentified. 1930-1932, 1934 and n.d. 2 covers
- 1027 Letters from others to the Archeiomarxists. 1930-1932. 1 cover
- 1028 Letter from the Leninist Opposition of the Greek Communist Party to the Ligue Communiste. 1933. 1 piece
- 1029 Letters exchanged between Myrtos/Rosenzweig and probably L. Sedov . 1931. 1 cover
- 1030 Letter from Es. Te. and P. ITT. probably to Myrtos/Rosenzweig. [1931]. 1 piece
- 1031 Letter from n.n. probably to Myrtos/Rosenzweig. 1931. 1 piece
- 1032 Letter probably from Myrtos/Rosenzweig to n.n. 1930. 1 piece
- 1033 Correspondence of R. Molinier and other documents concerning a medicine against tuberculosis. 1932. 1 cover
- 1034 Other letters. 1930-1932, 1934 and n.d. 1 cover

- 1035 Extracts from minutes of a meeting of the Political Bureau [of the Archeiomarxists], with annexes. 1 piece
- 1036 Circular and open letters. 1931, 1934 and n.d. 3 pieces
- 1037 Resolutions and statements. 1930, 1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1038 Reports, memoranda and notes. 1929-1930, [1932], 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1039 Articles. 1931, 1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1040 Extracts from newspapers and periodicals. 1930-1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1041 Leaflets. N.d. 1 cover
- 1042 French translations of articles from Greek periodicals. 1930, 1931. 1 cover
- 1043 Clippings from Greek newspapers. N.d. 1 cover
- 1044 Miscellanea. 1930 and n.d. 3 pieces

Holland

- 1045 Letters from the IS to RSP, OSP , J. de Kadt , H. Sneevliet and n.n. 1932-1934. 1 cover
- Letters from Trotsky to H. Sneevliet . 1933 June 13, August 26 and September 13.3 pieces
- 1047 Extracts from letters from H. Sneevliet to Trotsky, and probably to the IS. 1932, 1933. 2 pieces
- 1048 Letters from H. Sneevliet to J. Meichler and to A. Grylewicz . 1930, 1932. 2 pieces
- 1049 Letter from G. Mannoury to the Executive Committee of the Communist International . 1934. 1 piece
- Letters from G. Mannoury to La Vérité and to Bulletin oppositionnel (en russe) . 1929, 1930, 1934. 3 pieces
- Letters from B. Luteraan to La Lutte de Classes, to the Ligue Communiste de France, and to La Vérité. 1932-1935. 4 pieces
- 1052 Letter probably from the administration of La Vérité to B. Luteraan . [1933]. 1 piece
- 1053 Memoranda and notes relating to the RSAP , H. Sneevliet and the Internationaal Solidariteits Fonds . 1938. 1 cover
- 1054 Manifestoes of RSP and OSP . 1933 and n.d. 4 pieces

Hungary

- Letters from Hungarian LO groups and Left Oppositionists to the IS, or probably to the IS. 1930-1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- Letters from the IS, or probably from the IS, to the Hungarian Left Opposition. 1930-1933. 1 cover
- 1057 Letter from the Hungarian Federation of the left communist Youth to Trotsky , with annex. 1930. 1 piece
- 1058 Letter from n.n. (Paris) to Trotsky . 1930. 1 piece
- 1059 Letter from Trotsky probably to the Hungarian Opposition. 1930 September 18. 1 piece
- Letters from Hungarian LO groups and Left Oppositionists to others. 1930, 1932.4 pieces
- 1061 Letters from others to Hungarian LO groups and Oppositionists. 1930 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1062 Other letters. 1930-1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1063 Reports and articles. N.d. 1 cover
- 1064 Miscellanea. N.d. 3 pieces

Italy

Correspondence

- Letters from the Nuova Opposizione Italiana (NOI)to the IS, with annexes. 1932-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1066 Letters from the Bordigists to the IS, with annexes. 1930-1931 and n.d. 1 cover

- Letters from the IS to the NOI/Italian Section, of which several to A. Leonetti. 1931-1933. 1 cover
- 1068 Letters from the IS to the Bordigists. 1930-1931. 1 cover
- 1069 Letters from A. Leonetti to Trotsky , or his secretary (P. Frank). 1932, 1934. 1 cover
- 1070 Letters from Trotsky to A. Leonetti . 1931 August 23 and October 16. 2 pieces
- 1071 Letter from n.n. (Prinkipo) to O. Perrone (fraction de gauche). 1933. 1 piece
- 1072 Letters exchanged between NOI/Italian Section and the Ligue Communiste de France. 1931-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1073 Letters from the [NOI] (A. Leonetti) to [illegible]. 1932. 4 pieces
- 1074 Letters exchanged between the Bordigists and the Ligue Communiste de France. 1931, 1933. 4 pieces
- 1075 Letters from the Bordigists to n.n. 1931 and n.d. 3 pieces
- 1076 Other letters. 1930 and n.d. 4 pieces

- 1077 Minutes of the meeting of the Board of the N OI on comrade Blasco (P. Tresso). 1931. 1 piece
- 1078 Circular letters. 1931, 1932. 4 pieces
- 1079 Statement and resolutions. N.d. 3 pieces
- 1080 "Rapport de la Commission Italienne". N.d. 1 piece
- 1081 "Die Gefahr der Einheitsfront ", excerpt from Prometeo . [1931]. 1 piece
- 1082 Bulletins. 1932, 1933. 1 cover

Lithuania

1083 Correspondence. 1931-1934. 1 cover

Luxemburg

- 1084 Letter from J.K. to the IS, with annexes. N.d. 1 piece
- 1085 Letter from [Reiland to Joseph]. 1933. 1 piece

Norway

- 1086 Correspondence, 1932, 1933. 3 pieces
- "Bericht der Norwegischen Genossen, die sich der ILO anschliessen". [1933].piece

Poland

- 1088 Letters from the Polish Left Opposition/ A. Stein to the IS, with annexes. 1932-1933. 1 cover
- 1089 Letters from W. Lewicki to the IS, of which several addressed to M. Mill . 1931. 1
- 1090 Letter from n.n. to the IS. 1933. 1 piece

- Letters from the IS to the Polish Left Opposition . 1931-1933. 1 cover
- 1092 Other letters. 1931-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- Open letter from the Union of the Communist Polish Youth (Opposition) . 1933. 1 piece
- 1094 Resolution of the majority of the Polish Left Opposition . 1933. 1 piece
- 1095 Reports of the Polish Left Opposition , memoranda and notes. 1932, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1096 Articles. 1931, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1097 Administrative documents. N.d. 2 pieces
- 1098 "Czego chca "trockisci" ". Stencil. 1933. 1 piece

Roumania

- 1099 Correspondence. 1932-1934. 1 cover
- 1100 [Open letter] from C. Nils to a Roumanian comrade. 1931. 1 piece

Sovjet Union

- 1101 Letters probably from the Russian opposition in exile/(L. Sedov) in Berlin to the IS and to P. Frank / R. Molinier . 1931 June-November. 1 cover
- "Urbahns et l'Opposition russe", circular letter from the editors of the Bjulleten' oppozicii . 1930. 1 piece
- 1103 Statement of the Russian opposition in exile. [Winter 1933]. 1 piece
- 1104 "Letters from Moscow", articles. 1931, 1934 and n.d. 3 pieces
- 1105 Lists of Russians, of Russian periodicals and their addresses. 1 cover

Spain

Correspondence

- 1106 Letters from the Izquierda Comunista Española (ICE) to the Plenum of the ILO. 1933 and n.d. 2 pieces
- 1107 Letters from the general secretary (A. Nin) of the ICE to the IS. 1932-1933. 1 cover
- 1108 Letters from the Executive Committee of the ICE to the IS, of which several also to Trotsky . 1931-1933. 1 cover
- 1109 Letters from the IS to the ICE, 1931-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- Letters exchanged between the Comité Nacional de Jovenes and the Comité Regional de Castilla la Nueva , and the IS. 1932, 1933. 1 cover
- 1111 Letters from H. Lacroix and from the Corriente Lacroix to the IS. 1930-1933. 1 cover
- 1112 Letters from the IS to H. Lacroix and to the Corriente Lacroix. 1931-1933. 1 cover
- 1113 Letters from the IS to A. Nin and from A. Nin to the IS. 1930-1933. 1 cover
- 1114 Letters exchanged between the IS and [J.] Gorkin. 1930-1931. 4 pieces
- 1115 Letters from other Spanish Left Oppositionists to the IS, with annexes. 1931, 1933. 1 cover

- Letters from Trotsky to the IS. 1931 June 18, July 4 and 27 and August 2, 1932 July 4 and [1933 August 10], with letters from Trotsky to the Oposición Comunista Española (OCE) enclosed. 1932 June 3 and 22. 1 cover
- 1117 Letter from L. Sedov to the IS, with annex. 1931. 1 piece
- 1118 Letter probably from P. Naville to the IS. 1931. 1 piece
- 1119 Letter from M. Shachtman to the IS. 1931. 1 piece
- 1120 Letters exchanged between Wind/ P. Frank and the IS. 1933. 2 pieces
- 1121 Letters from the IS to others. 1931, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1122 Letters from the ICE and from Spanish Left Oppositionists to Trotsky . 1932, 1933. 1 cover
- 1123 Letter from Trotsky to the conference of the OCE. N.d. 1 piece
- 1124 Letters from Trotsky to the Executive Committee of the OCE. 1932 June 3 and 22. 2 pieces
- 1125 Letter from Trotsky to El Soviet . 1931 September 29. 1 piece
- 1126 Letters from Trotsky to A. Nin . 1931 January 31, February 5, 13 and 15, March 4 and 29, September 27, and November 19. 1 cover
- Letters from Trotsky, or probably from Trotsky to H. Lacroix . 1931 June 20, July 7, November 14 and n.d. 4 pieces
- 1128 Letter from Trotsky to M. 19[31] February 13. 1 piece
- 1129 Letter from Trotsky to n.n. [Beginning of December 1931]. Incomplete. 1 piece
- Letters from the Executive Committee of the ICE to local and regional committees and groups. 1933. 1 cover
- Letters from the Comité Nacional de Jovenes, the Corriente Lacroix, regional and local groups to the Executive Committee of the ICE. 1933. 1 cover
- Letters from the Executive Committee of the ICE to Spanish Left Oppositionists. 1931, 1933. 1 cover
- Letters from Spanish Left Oppositionists to the (Executive) Committee of the ICE. 1930, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1134 Letter from the Executive Committee of the ICE to A. Gonzalez (USA). 1933. 1 piece
- 1135 Letters from the Executive Committee of the ICE to others. 1931-1933. 1 cover
- 1136 Letters from others to the Executive Committee of the ICE. 1931-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1137 Letters from A. Nin probably to L. Sedov . 1931. 4 pieces
- 1138 Letters from n.n. (several from Berlin) to A. Nin . 1931-1932. 1 cover
- Letters exchanged between A. Nin and P. Frank , R. Molinier and the Ligue Communiste de France, with annexes. 1931-1932. 1 cover
- 1140 Letter from A. Nin to n.n. 1932. 1 piece
- 1141 Letters exchanged between H. Lacroix and R. Molinier, with an annex. 1931-1932. 1 cover
- 1142 Letters from H. Lacroix to n.n. (Berlin). 1931. 1 cover
- 1143 Letters from n.n. (Berlin, Paris) to H. Lacroix . 1931. 1 cover
- 1144

- Other letters, 1931-1935 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1145 Extracts from letters. [1930], 1931, [1932]. 3 pieces

Minutes

- 1146 Minutes of meetings of the Executive Committee of the ICE. 1933. 1 cover
- 1147 Minutes of the meeting of the Central Committee of the ICE on 30 and 31 October 1932. In German. 1 piece
- "Compte rendu de la commission tenue lors de la conférence de l'O.G.E." by Frank and Molinier . 1932. 1 piece

Other documents

- 1149 Circular and open letters from the Executive and Central Committee of the OCE/ ICE. 1930-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1150 Circular and open letters from the IS, Trotsky , P. Frank and M. Shachtman . 1931-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1151 Circular and open letters from Spanish regional LO groups and from Spanish Left Oppositionists. 1931-1933. 1 cover
- 1152 Resolutions and statements. 1931-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1153 Reports, memoranda and notes. 1931-1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1154 Administrative, financial and travel documents. 1931, 1932, 1936 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1155 Leaflets. 1931 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1156 (Internal) bulletins and issue of En marcha! [1931], 1933, 1937. 1 cover
- "Estatutos del Sindicato de Productos Quimicos de Barcelona y su Radio", brochure. N.d. 1 piece
- 1158 "Qué son las dianzas obreras", brochure written by G. Munis . [1934]. 1 piece
- 1159 Newspaper clippings. [1930], 1931. 4 pieces
- 1160 Miscellanea. 1931, 1932, and n.d. 4 pieces

Sweden

- 1161 Letters from P. Carlson to the IS and to n.n. 1932, 1933. 1 cover
- 1162 Letter from the IS to P. Carlson . 1932. 1 piece
- 1163 Letter from the IS to n.n. (Sweden). 1932. 1 piece

Switzerland

- Letters from the Swiss Left Opposition/Swiss Section to the IS, of which two also to Trotsky and one also to the "Reichsleitung" of the KPD-LO, with annexes. 1932-1933. 1 cover
- 1165 Letters from the IS to the Swiss Left Opposition. 1930-1933. 1 cover
- 1166 Letter from the Swiss Left Opposition to Trotsky . 1932. 1 piece
- Letters from the Swiss Left Opposition/Swiss Section to others. 1931, 1932, 1933.1 cover

- Letters from the Left Opposition Zurich to the IS, of which one also to Trotsky, with annexes. 1933. 1 cover
- 1169 Letter from the Left Opposition Zurich and the SAP Zurich to the IS and the SAP.1933. 1 piece
- 1170 Letters from the Left Opposition Zurich to others. 1931, 1933. 3 pieces
- 1171 Letter from n.n. to the Left Opposition Zurich. 1933. 1 piece
- 1172 Correspondence of the Geneva group. 1934. 1 cover
- 1173 Other letters. 1932-1935. 1 cover
- 1174 Minutes of the meeting of D. Yotopoulos , P. Tresso , J. Frankel and W. Ost on 6 June 1933. 1 piece
- 1175 Report on the Left Opposition Zurich by Myrtos/Rosenzweig. 1932. 1 piece
- 1176 Circular letters and resolutions. 1932, 1933, and n.d. 1 cover
- 1177 Leaflets and newspaper clippings. [1932], 1933 and n.d. 1 cover

Turkey

- 1178 Letter from E. Beshiktaslian to Defraeye . 1934. 1 piece
- 1179 Letters exchanged between E. Farhi and La Verité . 1934. 2 pieces

Outside Europe

Argentina

- 1180 Letters exchanged between the Izquierda Comunista Argentina (ICA) and the IS. 1932-1933. 1 cover
- 1181 Letter from n.n. (Paris) to ICA/ M. Guinney . 1930. 1 piece
- 1182 Letters from the Liga Comunista to the IS. 1933 and n.d. 3 pieces
- 1183 Letter from the IS to the Italian Left Opposition in Argentina. 1933. 1 piece
- 1184 Letter from the Izquierda Comunista Española to the IS. N.d. 1 piece
- 1185 Correspondence of P. Manulis with the IS. 1931-1932, 1933. 1 cover
- 1186 Letters exchanged between Argentine LO groups relating to a possible merger. 1932-1933. 1 cover
- 1187 Letters probably from the Liga Comunista to La Vérité . 1935 and n.d. 2 pieces
- 1188 Circular letters and statements. 1930, 1932, 1933. 4 pieces
- 1189 "Einige Ausführungen des Gen. Jakoby Lew über die Lage in der Argentinischen Linken". N.d. 1 piece
- 1190 Note relating to a change of addresses for material to be sent to Argentine and Chile. N.d. 1 piece
- 1191 Leaflets, stencils and a brochure, published by the ICA and by the Liga Comunista . 1933 and n.d. 1 cover

Brazil

1192 Letters from the Liga Comunista to the IS. 1931-1933. 1 cover

Letters from the IS to the Liga Comunista/Brazilian Section. 1932, 1933. 1 cover 1194 Letter from the IS to Karl Völker . 1933. 1 piece 1195 Other letters. 1930, 1932, 1933, 1935. 1 cover 1196 Other documents. 1930, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover Canada 1197 Letter from the IS to a Canadian LO group. 1932. 1 piece 1198 "Program of the Student League of Canada". 1932. 1 piece 1199 Letters from the IS to the Communist Opposition/Chilean Section. 1933 and n.d. 1 cover 1200 Other letters. 1933 and n.d. 4 pieces 1201 Leaflets. [1932], [1933]. 3 pieces 1202 Letters from Chinese LO groups and Left Oppositionists to the IS and/or Trotsky. 1930-1932. 1 cover 1203 Letter from the IS to the Chinese Left Opposition. 1930. 1 piece 1204 Letters and telegrams relating to the ILO manifesto on China. 1930. 1 cover Report "The General view of the Political and Economic development in China". 1205 [1930-1931]. 1 piece Colombia 1206 Letters exchanged between a Columbian LO group/ P.A. Villaguirán and the IS. 1932-1933, 1935. 1 cover 1207 Letters from a Columbian LO group to La Vérité and to n.n. 1932, 1933. 2 pieces 1208 Letters from the IS to the Cuban Left Opposition. 1933. 2 pieces 1209 Letters from the Cuban Left Opposition to the Spanish Opposition/ A. Nin and to the Ligue Communiste de France. 1933. 2 pieces **Ecuador** 1210 Letters from the IS to an Ecuadorean LO group. 1933. 2 pieces Indochina

Various letters. 1930, 1932, 1933 and n.d. 4 pieces

Reports and printed material. 1930, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover

Japan

Cuba

Chile

China

1213

1211

Letter from the IS probably to Japanese supporters of the Left Opposition. 1932. 1 piece

Mexico

- 1214 Letter from n.n. (Paris) to the Mexican Left Opposition. 1930. 1 piece
- 1215 Letter from the Mexican Left Opposition to the IS. 1932. 1 piece
- 1216 "Proyecto de tesis sobre Mexico". [1938]. 1 piece

South Africa

- 1217 Correspondence of the IS and A. Swabeck (CLA(O))with a group in Johannesburg. 1932. 1 cover
- 1218 Letters exchanged between the IS and a group in Cape Town. 1932, 1933. 2 pieces

United States of America

Correspondence

- Letters from the Communist League of America (Opposition)(CLA)(O) to the IS, of which several also to Trotsky . 1931-1934and n.d. 1 cover
- 1220 Letters from the IS to the CLA(O). 1930-1933. 1 cover
- 1221 Letters from the [CLA(O)] to Trotsky . 1933. 2 pieces
- Letters from Trotsky to the National Committee of the CLA(O). 1931 December 25, 1932 May 19 and 27, June 9, October 20 and 22 and December 31. 1 cover
- 1223 Letters from the CLA(O) to others. 1931, 1932, 1933. 1 cover
- 1224 Letters from others to the CLA(O). 1930, 1932, 1934 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1225 Letter from Trotsky to the IS on the CLA(O). 1933 March 7. 1 piece
- Letters from the National Youth Committee of the CLA(O) to the IS. Ts. 1931, 1932. 2 pieces
- 1227 Letters from A. Swabeck to the IS and to Trotsky . 1933. 1 cover
- 1228 Letters from Trotsky to A. Swabeck . 1933 January 30 and March 7. 2 pieces
- 1229 Letters from M. Shachtman to the IS, to Trotsky , and to P. Frank . 1931-1933. 1 cover
- Letters from Trotsky to M. Shachtman and to the National Committee of the CLA(O). 1930 December 10 and 1932 February 10. 2 pieces
- Letters from A. Glotzer to the IS, to P. Frank and to n.n. 1931, 1932, 1933. 1 coverNB. As enclosure a statement of M. Shachtman of 1932 March 12.
- 1232 Letter from Trotsky to A. Glotzer . 1932 October 4. 1 piece
- 1233 Letters from the Communist League of Struggle / A. Weisbord to the IS. 1932-1934. 1 cover
- 1234 Letters from the Communist League of Struggle / A. Weisbord to Trotsky . 1932-1933. 4 pieces
- Letters from Trotsky to the Communist League of Struggle / A. Weisbord . 1931 October 10, 1932 May 22, October 13 and n.d. 4 pieces

- Letters from the Communist League of Struggle / A. Weisbord to the National Committee of the CLA(O). 1933 and n.d. 2 pieces
- 1237 Letters from the Communist League of Struggle/ A. Weisbord to n.n. 1932 and n.d. 2 pieces
- Letter from B.J. Field to the IS, with enclosed a letter from Field to Die Rote Kurier . 1933. 1 piece
- 1239 Letters from F.A. Henson to Trotsky . Ts. 1934. 1 piece
- 1240 Letter from A. Caldis to Trotsky . 1932. 1 piece
- 1241 Letter from A. Gonzalez to the IS. Ts. 1932. 1 piece
- 1242 Letters exchanged between L. Basky and IS. 1932. 2 pieces
- 1243 Other letters. 1932-1934, 1936 and n.d. 1 cover

Minutes

- Minutes of meetings of the National Committee of the CLA(O), with annexes. 1931-1934. 1 cover
- 1245 "Protokoll der Besprechung [von A. Swabeck und L. Trotsky] am 27. Februar 1933. Ueber die Lage in der amerikanischen League". 1 piece

Other documents

- 1246 Circular and open letters. 1932-1934 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1247 Resolutions and statements. 1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1248 Reports of/on the American Left Opposition. 1932, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1249 Financial and administrative documents. 1932, 1933 and n.d. 1 cover
- Documents of the International Workers School of the CLA(O) and of the Marx-Lenin School (Chicago). [1932] and n.d. 1 cover
- 1251 Leaflets. N.d. 1 cover
- 1252 Newspaper clippings. N.d. 2 pieces

OTHER DOCUMENTS

- Documents relating to the discussion about a new party in Germany. 1933. 1 cover
- 1254 Various memoranda of the IS. N.d. 3 pieces
- 1255 Articles. N.d. 1 cover
- Documents relating to the International Antiwar Congress, Amsterdam, 1932 August 27-29. 1932. 3 pieces
- 1257 Letters and other documents relating to the European Antifascist Congress, Paris, 1933 June 4. 1933. 1 cover
- Letters and other documents relating to the International Conference of Left Socialist and Communist organizations, Paris, 1933 August 27-28. 1933. 1 cover
- Minutes and other documents of the Preparatory Conference of the Bloc of Four, Paris, 1933 December 30. 1933 and n.d. 3 pieces
- 1260 Issue of the *Internationale Jugendbulletin* and leaflet of the International Bureau of Revolutionary Youth organizations. 1935. 2 pieces

- Letters and other documents relating to the preparation of a white guard attack upon Trotsky . 1931-1932. 1 cover
- 1262 Statements and other documents related to the Moscow trials and the Dewey Commission, 1936-1937. 1 cover
- 1263 Correspondence of the IS/ L. Sedov and of M. Mill and other documents relating to the unmasking of Mill . 1930-1932 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1264 Correspondence and other documents relating to the unmasking of C. Loret. 1931-1932. 1 cover

DOCUMENTATION

Lev Trotsky

- 1265 Clippings of articles by Trotsky . 1917. 1 cover
- 1266 Clippings from primarily French newspapers relating to the French edition of Trotsky's book "My life". 1930. 1 cover
- 1267-1268 Periodicals and clippings relating to Trotsky's stay in Copenhagen. 1932. 2 covers 1267 Part 1.

1268 Part 2.

- 1269 Clippings from primarily French newspapers relating to Trotsky's stay in France. 1934. 1 cover
- 1270 Miscellaneous on Trotsky. 1928, 1932. 3 pieces

Social-political and economic issues concerning France

1271-1272 Periodicals and other documents relating to J. Doriot's move from the communist party to fascism. 1934-1935 and n.d. 1 cover and 1 'large format' cover

1271 Periodicals and other documents

1272 Periodicals

1273-1274 Articles and other documents on rationalisation. 1929, 1930 and n.d. 2 covers 1273 1929-1930.

1274 N.d.

- 1275 Documentation on the economic crisis in France, 1929-1931 and n.d. 1 folder
- 1276-1277 Documentation on the antifascist struggle of the Left Opposition and the Parti Communiste. 1930-1934 and n.d. 1 cover and 1 'large format' cover

1276 Part 1.

1277 Part 2.

1278-1279 Documentation on the French communists and syndicalists. 1921, 1929-1931 and n.d. 1 cover and 1 'large format' cover

1278 Part 1.

1279 Part 2.

1280-1281 Circular letters, issues of *l'Humanité*, clippings and other documents relating to the politics of the 'third period' of the Parti Communiste. 1925-1934 and n.d. 1 cover and 1 'large format' cover

1280 Part 1.

Part 2.

The Spanish Revolution

- 1282-1284 Publications of and documentation on the POUM. 1928, 1930, 1932, 1934-1937. 3 covers
 - 1282 1932, 1936-1937 and n.d.
 - 1283 Large format.1928, 1930, 1934, 1936-1937.
 - 1284 Large format.1936-1937.
- 1285-1286 Single issues of periodicals and other documents relating to the repression. 1931, 1936-1938 and n.d. 2 covers
 - 1285 Part 1.
 - 1286 large format, Part 2.
- 1287-1289 Single issues of periodicals and other documents relating to anarchism. 1936-1937 and n.d. 3 covers
 - 1287 Part 1.
 - 1288 Part 2.
 - 1289 Part 3. Large format.
 - 1290 Documentation relating to French centrism. 1935-1937 and n.d. 1 cover
 - 1291 Single issues of periodicals and a leaflet relating to Stalinism. 1931, 1937 and n.d. 1 cover

Great Britain

- 1292 Clippings from British papers and other documents on social-political issues. 1931.

 1 cover
- 1293 Clippings from *The Manchester Guardian* on the split in the Independent Labour Party . 1934. 1 cover

Other subjects

- 1294 Clippings on fascism in Switzerland and in Great Britain. 1933-1934. 1 cover
- 1295 Clippings primarily from *L'Humanité* relating to the Moscow trials. 1934-1935, 1937. 1 cover
- 1296 Clippings on the Far East and China. 1934. 3 pieces
- 1297 Leaflets from various organizations. 1931 and n.d. 1 cover
- 1298-1300 Separate issues of periodicals from various organizations. 1923-1934. 2 covers and 1 'large format' cover
 - 1298 Bulletin Communiste. 1923-1933.
 - 1299 Other periodicals. 1931-1932.
 - 1300 Le Temps (large format).1934.
 - 1301 Miscellanea. 1931, 1933, 1936 and n.d. 1 cover

ANNEX

1302-1304 Papers of Emmanuel Loubier . 1930-1935.

1302 Communist Party of France. 2 folders

1302_1 Minutes and proceedings, correspondence, circulars and open letters, resolutions, motions and statements, memoranda, reports and notes.

1302_2 Financial and administrative documents, leaflets, periodicals, documentary material, miscellaneous.

1303 International Red Aid. 2 folders

1303_1 Minutes and proceedings, correspondence, circulars and open letters, resolutions, motions and statements, memoranda, reports and notes.

1303_2 Financial and administrative documents, leaflets, periodicals, miscellaneous.

1304 Internationalist Workers Party, unemployment commitees, personal papers, documentary material. 1 folder

List of the accrual

After the publication in 1990 of the inventory of the collection Lev Trotsky and the International Left Opposition (ILO)/International Communist League (ICL) photocopies of some documents regarding Trotsky reached the International Institute of Social History (IISH) in Amsterdam. Together with a card index they have been included in this list. The size of the accrual is 0.2 m. Bouwe Hijma, 2000

1305 Card index of correspondence. 1929-1933. 3 folders
NB. This register of correspondence (card index) was used in Prinkipo and
Kadiköy, Turkey. April 1929-February 1933. See also inv. nos. 830-831.

1305 1 A-M.

1305 2 M-S.

1305 3 S-Z.

- 1306-1307 Photocopies of documents regarding the charges made against Lev Trotsky in the Moscow trials and photocopies of correspondence between Trotsky and his son Lev Sedov and between Sedov and others. 1931, 1933, 1936-1937. 2 portfolios NB. Photocopies from the Nicolaevsky Collection at the Hoover Institution on War, Revolution, and Peace.
 - 1308 Photocopies of correspondence between Trotsky and Hugo Sonnenschein (pseudonym Sonka) in Prague and Vienna. 1929-1939. 1 portfolio